Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Agenda
January 24, 2019

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

e 648 Mendon Road
The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness to demolish an existing accessory
structure and to construct a new detached garage in the rear yard.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS FOR REVIEW

e 4 Sassafras Lane
The Applicant is requesting design review to construct a 99 sq. ft. first floor addition and 238 sq. ft.
second floor addition.

e 166 Mill Road
The Applicant is requesting design review to renovate the front entrance of an existing home.

e 1 Whitestone Lane
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 211 sq. ft. first floor addition and a
205 sq. ft. addition.

e 25 Hawkstone Way
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 2023 sq. ft. one-story single family
home.

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

e Cloverwood Senior Living

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a senior living facility located at the
southwest corner of Clover Street and Jefferson Road, site of the former Barn Bazaar.

OTHER - REVIEW OF 1/10/2019 MINUTES



Draft
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board
Minutes
January 10, 2019

PRESENT
Bonnie Salem, Paul Whitbeck, John Mitchell, Kathleen Cristman

ALSO PRESENT
Stephanie Townsend, Town Board liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Allen Reitz, Assistant Building
Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board

ABSENT
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Leticia Fornataro, David Wigg; Vice Chairman

John Mitchell opened the meeting at 6:50 pm.

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION
Bonnie Salem reported that the public meeting for the Town Comprehensive Plan is coming up on January
28, 2019 at Fire Station #2 on Mendon Road from 6-9 pm. She encouraged all to attend.

The demolition legislation was discussed. Bonnie Salem suggested that a revision to the draft is in order.
She felt that only having comment is not enough and that there is room for compromise between the
Planning Board and the DRB&HPB on some matters regarding demolition. The other Board members
were in support and suggested a revision be drafted to submit to the Town Board.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS FOR REVIEW

e 55 Mahogany Run
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 270 sq. ft. sunroom located to the rear
of the home.

Tim Smith of Woodstone Custom Homes was present to represent the homeowner. He indicated that
all materials will match and the windows will be compatible with the rest of the home.

Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted. Bonnie Salem seconded.
All Ayes.
e 4 Saddle Brook
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 169 sqg. ft. sunroom and a 588 sq. ft.

second floor addition.

The architect for this project, Paul Morabito, was present. He indicated that this home had recently
sustained a fire. The entire house will have new siding, roofing and windows.

Some members of the Board expressed concern about the massing on the right side of the front
elevation but it was determined that structurally it would not be practical to alter. Mr. Morabito
indicated that he had worked to provide architectural interest with the windows to create an attractive
design.

Bonnie Salem moved to accept the application as submitted. Paul Whitbeck seconded.

All Ayes.



COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS FOR REVIEW

e 100 Hahnemann Trail
The Applicant is requesting design review for three projects; a 150 sq. ft. addition on one of the
cottages, a covered shed adjacent to the service area and a prefabricated storage shed adjacent to
the cottages.
The architect, Eric Reynolds, was present. Mr. Reynolds discussed the three projects before the
Board. The Board asked if other additions have been added to The Cottages. It was indicated there
has been. The shed will measure 10’ x 30’ with a garage door that will be placed in the service yard.
An additional pre-fabricated shed will provide storage for grounds maintenance equipment.

Paul Whitbeck moved to accept the application for all three projects as submitted. John Mitchell
seconded.

All Ayes.

e 790 Linden Avenue
The Applicant is requesting design review for exterior modifications to convert space from a
professional office to a dental office.
No representative was present to review this application with the Board. The plan calls for adding
windows and siding to the current office space. The Board felt the changes improved the appearance
of the office building.
John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted. Kathleen Cristman seconded.

All Ayes.

e 3350 Monroe Avenue
The Applicant is requesting design review for a 62.6 sg. ft. business identification sign.

Jennifer Lake, representing Goodwill of the Finger Lakes, was present to discuss the application with
the Board.

Ms. Lake indicated that a sign change is necessary as they are changing the branding of the store.
The new sign will have the same footprint, lighting and colors as the current sign.

Bonnie Salem moved to approve the application as submitted. Kathleen Cristman seconded.
All Ayes.
COMMENTS ON MONROE GOLF CLUB PROJECT

The Board reviewed responses received from Marathon Engineering, on behalf of their client Monroe Golf
Club, regarding the proposed Maintenance facility and made the following comment:

The Board was in agreement with responses #7 and #8.
Regarding #9, the Board felt that screening should be required, just not considered.

The Board was in agreement with response #10.



Regarding response #11, the Board stands firm on the recommendation of a brown color based on their
experiences with similar facilities. The brown color serves the purpose of the facility blending in best with
the natural surroundings.

Regarding response #12, the Board reiterates that a canopy is appropriate to define the entry to the

building.

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION CONTINUED/ HISTORIC HOME DESIGNATION

Regarding outreach to homeowners of inventoried homes to consider historic designation, the Board
discussed the following points:

1.

2.

3.

4.

It was suggested that a letter go out to homeowners offering congratulations on their home’s
inclusion on the inventoried list.

An invitation would follow a contact letter to invite homeowners to an evening reception, potentially
in the historic classroom or lunchroom at the Spiegel Center.

Owners of designated homes should be invited to share their positive experiences and benefits to
designating their inventoried home.

A slide show of historically designated homes could be prepared to be shown.

OTHER — REVIEW OF 12/13/2018 MINUTES

John Mitchell moved to accept the minutes as written. Kathleen Cristman seconded.

All Ayes.

The meeting adjourned at 8:55 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 CA19-000001

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 648 Mendon Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.03-2-29.21

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Smeulders, Stephen B

Applicant: Smeulders, Stephen B

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code
Section 185-196, to demolish an existing accessory structure (detached garage) and to construct a
new detached garage in the rear yard. The property is zoned RN Residential Neighborhood District
and is designated historic.

Meeting Date: January 24, 2019



TOWN OF PITTSFORD

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Application for Certificate of Appropriateness

Case #

1. Property Address: bug Menlon o\ /@l\,&érﬁ/\\\’{ 4SS 3y

2. Tax Account Number: “léu 680\‘ [?8.03=~2\-2,o\\“2,j

3. Applicant's Name: Ste ol va\ QU{\ des<

2 \
Address: 6w 8 Mevdon @L‘A Phone: 585 733 ou 3}
Street
" ) P > « , .
V" \(Ls Q;aro\ NV I4S A E-mail: {of'&%\\or@(‘,& Oy
City Stdte Zip Code

4.  Applicant’s Interest in Property:
Owner: Lessee: D Holding Purchase Offer: []
Other (explain):

5. Owner (if other than above):

Address: Phone:
Street
E-mail:
City State Zip Code
Has the Owner been contacted by the Applicant? Yes [:I No I___l

6. Application prepared by: SQ\Q
\
Address: Phone:

Street

E-mail:

City State Zip Code

7. Project Design Professional (i Available): ™\ ot Y. Mole o

Address: 75@0\ T&_Q+ Qc\ . Phone: 65‘3':.1 ~éC%O;";
Street
Bloom Qie\d Ny Jugybe,  Emai vnode pmo\les @
City T stite Zip Cod* \

Qr ov\:\ \JLSV\.QJ" et
7

Rev. 07/24/2017



10.

11,

12.

Project Contractor (if Available): M. M{@’v\ WJ\(X‘?’C

Address: \2_ Loco=a) \\h*uj}\' Phone: 620 - D672
Street
\-\ow@.ukﬂ. \-o\,\\‘; NY g3 2. E-mail: N %
city? Shte Zip Code

Present use of Property: € ¢ «Tdgmce

Zoning District of Property: Qgg‘:M\c_\

Is the property located in a Town Designated Historic District?

Yes [X No | L

Is the property listed on the National Registry of Historic Places?
Yes |1 No [X

Will State or Federal Funding be used in this project, or will the project result in an

13,

application for Tax Credits or other State and Federal benefits?
Yes D No m

If Yes, please explain:

Proposed Exterior Improvements:

A.  Describe all exterior architectural improvements proposed with this project (include
project materials and finishes; attach additional sheets if necessary):

Dewmeol\isy &\\5\023 18 R21 FERAL

Salveaag s waoo A&.z_ \u@ryl_, C 5ot~ eAlowm 4 ivmlaat

as 15 poesibole .

\T)\L\OV\\X Gw Ma Vo \u“o\/k(\ 22 X2, %@@\0\{ B

\WfLS—‘Z«VV\\ﬂz\L_ O ‘\‘\u(‘,;,g, fsgc)ﬂbv :

Q.X\ew ORI PR P S %;{-m,m\\.?s Seloa M l%}, Q:"oﬁg“%
Fmorrs B acsdlalie Qur-poSe s e

Vo ohia boowd mcx\h% .\\,, el Fevel/bacia SR e e

Ag \"v\'\u.\'\ shw \‘-5\\1,.5 \\ Aoz [ b D EDG
S%Q( x Sowms %Kﬁ@ C\JU‘ P C\\d LW Mu\«/ > —%Méj’\¢(/‘ ‘0 ”QS'Z/V'\b L%&f\@‘(f

'7*\ ‘3 C&K\(UV\ 9»\(,\0,’»1_ OS"}JKWVF(L"'\QM\CAN 35 3) &Jk“‘\"‘A"c \ \'b‘

Rev. 07/24/2017 8



B.  Describe all significant site improvements proposed with this project (include proposed
changes in landscaping, significant plant material alterations, and other improvements
associated with hardscape materials such as driveways and retaining walls; attach

additional sheets if necessary):

- Cf,\'uap ! Q-;‘; A {' OS5 (1L
Oz Vj\—ﬁa., Lo rigs - <Uﬂ‘u\\.. ARCE S mf‘odu—mnmwi’.n .

- NG ey u—c\c}\u{(\ :‘:La "v\\@gu C‘, ‘u.“c,\L P‘Lw/ }-@ Y"\'\JA‘?{DC’ VN
il ol -’"~\ "PG\:»J-\V‘:‘QS b "‘l&-ux \'\Agclm:r t" «’slé.\.-f‘LL ST
= N\ Ao ‘PQMO'\/I&«\ N LR L e oo

— S C~\f\ﬁ~v\%¢/ Ao \ve ;_;_-,o;a, — D)\ ‘Qlc,ﬁ,,’ MW&/ \9 ("i?V\(Jmk'$‘°~L ,

18.  If the structure is a Commercial Property open to the Public, please describe all interior
improvements proposed at the project site (attach additional sheets if necessary).

N. A,

16. Additional materials submitted with this application (if available):

] Parcel map [ Architectural elevations
L] Photographs [] Architectural plans
[] Other materials

Applicant Certification:
| certify to the best of my knowledge that the information supplied on this application is

\ZIH,”"('WQ

Signature of applicant Date

Owner Consent:
If the applicant is other than the owner, does the owner concur with this application?

Yes [] No []

If Yes, owner’s signature:

Rev. 07/24/2017



‘uoele diajul 10 8sN S) 10 BEp 8y} 10y papiacid sie ‘paidw
10 pessaidxa ‘sanuesem oN #A|uo sasodind aousliajal |elouUSb 1g pasn
9q pinoys pue |euonejussaides si dew siy) uo pajoidep uolew ojul 8yl

SIO PIoJSHid Jo UMoL

o —-—0o

6102 ‘0} Asenuer pajuid

4 ;
ubs pec'og =besanoD 107 ey
W= 949 uudiood Gp|g xepy
09 12321/ S} Uy ”E_wu} 2pIs
o sen e sneienos 7 e 2\ =
r_u_“_.mm 409 ﬂnm._%mﬁa.“__e wm_.m_u_xmmz Wbs pZE'9Z | BEIS 107
L A + By LUOpLE|
W 0g ydegEorEpg PEOH HOREEIN 299
Y COZ UIPL IO
ubs ZUpEEE Eig I
INH 25UUnS £E
ubs cog'ss =iesan0D 107 K
ybs £ez's uudioo 4 Gpig xepy
0Z | 12301 / OZ U PIEA2PIS
e Yo ydageun Bpig
U 09E AP 10T +9
o Hbs 2 29 6hE 2215 107 H}E WPLET
pEOY USpUSI 249 oo nLc
N ~ E.E_m...mxa Yooy
o
ybs go | 'ag ebelahom jo ey
ubsgc L 'g Jundiood Op(g xeyp 1}
5 06 2101/ 0Z U PieL apis @
o ¥ 0. uda g Aur-Bpjg ¥
U Z0Z WP g — c
ubs pAEE'CE A2 10 =
M eSS 28
ybs gr9'ng =bemaog o7 ey =
ubs $az'e uudood Spig xepy
0Z 1 [EPL /0Z Ul PIEA 2pIS
¥ o. yidag aur Bpig
I EEZ UIPIA 30T
ub=g'7a9 ' L0g =EIS 10
PECY UOPU2I 0F9 1)
=
=

Buiuoz pooyloqybieN |enuspisay NY




ASC9

ALTTTE O ¥T-1

i Ev i AT
: - & e




INSTRUMENT LOc

SHOWING THE LANDS

ROBERT S. AND KATHLI

(LIBER B0O20 oF DEEDS,
BEING

#648 MENDO

~BITUATE IN:
PART OF LOT 6, TOWNSBSHKIP

TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY OF MEABONI
S8cALE: 1'= B30’

(

) No, 80O

Wl

DATED: (B
REvisiED NOVEMBER &
f
I
R
“|
I"" /\\'ll)|l|]| ll“, t')
178 O80=0002=-=029.11 :”
Y i |*‘H|n‘|
. 27,72 Feund
P oy - :
51 .5.69 Y d
a” | R a”
l "l *\" < i 5 - \“
' I \ an..5 o ”\
/5.8 ’ . Ll W\ ¥ Rahel
”' ," £
: ; l 'HIHH‘
“None : { ) - -
4 \ : : :
" ) "‘{’jﬁ" “, ‘, i) 1 ;’l’d %
.9,1 \ l filyye . ‘x".\‘
® Caafoge 1 TR
Iy ’
Froame m " 'll‘llH'
Garage h i
&ne! Frame ' A g !
Porch Hnllﬁﬂ S




o

S

TI"-'.. ,:",







View to North-West
With foliage




View to SouthWest
With foliage




Garage for truck, to the East of proposal
Hardieboard, garage door, faux hay door, hay lifter




%

h

69v¥ 1 AN ‘plejwooig

G069-L99 IBL peoy Hel 60S¢

LOHLIHDYV
JITINA "d SV

Sooovh SSsaavs

<\ =

S
g (B2t

22 o

(&L O

{,

rU.Q: Sf & SISITFL "

Nhres

5\

GA Lyl Yor.
A A

1t

e (e

222D

i 1

| Eea——|

P ST 2

|

P2(2)

| S————

ety DX/ 2

)

Wn..m !

o O/

i

=75

< J\N

QD

[3

,ﬂ!‘l

i

£
IS

B

J

A RAS A I

“TEeRA

BAsY

e

e R E SR RN

)

Vs

A S T,
AT X

' “:Di*\ oS, &

3
%, G

-3
>

LA
TVE

I

[

L
e

ln

Flooe Plaxl

I

! I

ﬁ g - =

IR 2. i N~
I

S —
e o e A s
H i
3

A

_ i
,,,,,,, R

e e

e s e
1 i
[ 4

1
~




|

e e IO L . .[_,"_‘.._. U

Yoy V= 12 '

ASPIha L Ll 5 J
b4 P

| HINTI
| [—— l




Home / Doors & Windows / Exterior Doors / FrontDoors / Steel Doors / Doors Without Gla:

< >
Model # ST22-PR-30-60RH Internet #205066693

——
® 0

Share Save to Favorites Print

Steves & Sons

36 in. x 80 in. Premium 2-Panel Plank Primed White Steel
Prehung Front Door w/ 36 in. Right-Hand Outswing and 6 in.
Wall

% KK (19)  Write a Review  Questions & Answers (16)

$35268

Color/Finish: White Primed

Door Size (WxH) in.: 36 x 80

32 x80 36 x 80




: - i 3 Felluca Overhead Doors, Inc
F E lLUCA 1674 Norton Street
Rochester , NY , 14609
585-467-2391

www.fellucagaragedoors.com

Quote# 140066 Date: 6/26/2018

Customer Contact Information:
Name: Stephen Smeulders
Primary Phone:278-3043
Secondary Phone:

Email Address:
dave@fellucagaragedoors.com

wronzeo
DEALER

Sales Lead Prepared by: Dave Lindsay

Contact Address:
648 Mendon Road
Pitisford , NY 14534
Install Address:
648 Mendon Road
Pittsford, NY 14534

Door 1

"/
\\N V/

! Product images and colors presented are for illustrative purposes
only and may differ from the actual product.

) PP
_ \ D\‘ w \6©0
Door Description ‘,! Quantity: 1
Size: @ -0 7
WindCode: WO
Type: Canyon Ridge® Collection Limited Edition Series
with Intellicore®
Design: CAN2-Design23
Construction: 5-Layer 2" intellicore® Insulation R-Value
204
Model: CAN223
Color: Whitewash
Cladding & Overlay: Mahogany with Mahogany Overlay
Top Section: TOP11 Solid
Glass: Not applicable with solid top section.
Spring: Coated Torsion
Track Size: 2" Assembled
Mount Type: Bracket
Track Radius: 15
Handles: Spade Lift Handle x1
Hinges: Spade Strap Hinge x2
Step Plates: Standard Step Plate Included x1
Lock: Inside Slide Lock

Lock Options: No Lock Hole (Std with no lock and inside
slide lock optional on #1 & #3)

Other ltems: Gold Bar Upgrade
Vinyl Stop Mold: WHITE

S

Additional lkems

LiftMaster 3/4hp Opener with (2) Remote Controls,
Keyless Entry and Wall Station:

Quote# 140066 Date: 6/26/2018

Page: 1 0of2



EquiCenter, Inc.
3247 Rush Mendon Rd.
Honeoye Falls, NY

Stable Profile

T ppr—— T



Turnkey solution found online.
Modular Pine Board & Batten Horse Stable

Note side doors




| clearance with top

of Jeep and garage door

- Minima

- Garage door is not functional

. sy g Y - TR
R —

- £ 8 G ....I_.-_..

B ———

LA e
LHJ&H ;‘u Lttt 5

-

=

.‘1? i

Inir

——— N —

e ———

ith left wall

is flush w
lent clearance to open M

ICIEN

©
=
e
B o
Q0
=
i e
=
=
i e
Vp)
-
G—
bt
S
O
O
-
e
e
Q0
=
[=
>
|

Current sedan/compact car garage

- Jeep left door

- Insuff




Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000006

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4 Sassafras Lane PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 179.09-1-4

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Roland, Duane D

Applicant: Roland, Duane D

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a first and second floor addition. The
first floor addition will be approximately 99 Sq. Ft. and will be utilized as a mud/laundry room. The
second floor addition will be approximately 238 Sq. Ft. and will be a master suite located above the
living room. Materials will match the existing home.

Meeting Date: January 24, 2019



Thisik:

e e -_.. ] .__l-r L}
il 4 .‘ " ' Tl 1 ['H
"4 g LA

(%] Lt ", ; L m- ; 1y - . .
bt ot oy M 5 . % A
gk AR AV g e L - \ o »
....._h._F . i . (N T T F i
[ e a _‘.__‘ i

» B

p LR i o & !
4 .

2 «

sy v BT
- | w e l.....- l.i.-1-_“.r-m-'.._....-u_uﬂ.“. i
AR

s 8 ol
[ e o e

o
w... I 4
£k
w e

o
&

1...-- -.. h . __ 1.
" .__._-....—_ﬁ-_u_-_.__.n..l.-mr.r.ﬂ_-.._ oy g Fi _..HT Aw_.‘

= .r........-...ﬁi..... i e - X ) -m.,. _.___.. W

e, T | !

f i |.r...-.l|_...¥. .-_L [ ._._nn..‘. ._ __t - ﬂ
[ A L .

-.I f .
L ¥ v a . Ll..“*ia.}l
mil = ot iy

_}

P

P

> fﬂﬁu’ d
‘. -

[ ] '
-.l L " _ | q
] ik )
. | »
1 ! " \\_
[ § 3
§- g h ._.I.A.__
T i
1 J ¥ 1% 1
i L %
J.- "
" ) )
TN O !
J 1 :
X A L b .
| % L i
¥ |

o
I
-
-

d L]
X T e
=T il
o e T T

L2
(8- ]

3

s GRS« e

PP Ve R QT

,...nt.. _ _i; Fan u-.l.-ﬂhr—w - 14
. -Ill.. I.I

- A
| e
& s
i .'_J_. .._.- - e

T g A W -

&N
o

&

WG P oy R, £

.-I.. F, . ; - P ..._..- 4 B 5 s

) W...._n-.mﬂ.___.iu\. \EFL..”! iy - S s m
. (| ‘

|
. A “._“i___ o

g, o
A
Y 5 e
) S e
Lot 2

k - . - ._ﬂ.___n— . _.,...__.1.

. V.
Eatd Y "
N

" gy M

™ - i ' » -
s gyt S AL A

=
- e - L] E
- . =, TEELS by T T
it < I R L T S gk
=TI A S
o ¥ . 1 o -
a - X 5 B e N e e
i il A o = = - -
e | S
. . - Pl L o By
il v e .
g .| m F
=P a-.‘.\__
— :
o, PPt or L -. T 3
-

| == |
. ARSI
-yl T S
R =T R

P ot
. e T x -
. e — o - S
= —— s, gt ot ot sty [
e = — = e T s
. A ey e al Bl g P Bt s o e
4 = = J = ST T Ry ] -
e e e

e

.
v = e
" sl I e o c
= = i oy L
o e e
Tl - 2" e St Sl L e
= T —
i e R - ] jn"
T = s L 3 P =
E - - =
-
b -
r

——————
i
= il

R e i

- —1
= —
EOE S o - L SRR S
s, 2, W e e "
2o, o 3 -3 N = =il
= =Ty g = al - » I

3 g S i S,
4]
|

; l_i_ .__h_ L] . 'y : oy
gy v TR : TP : : _ f L
ﬁb. p._..ﬁ.m.ﬂ L_--.F.-.t = . i. » 1 ] alt - A __ b .h_ h._

ot s
W4 iy Y




uone}dia)ul JO 8SN SP U0 Gep 8y} 10y papinoid aie paidun
10 passaidxa ‘sejuesem oN 4juo sesodind @ouesajel [esauab Jg pasn
89 pinoys pue |euonejuasaides si dew siy) uo pajpIdep uojewojul ay|

SIO PIOJSHId JO UmoL

8102 ‘L JeqwedeQ pajuld

AR

OV

Buiuoz pooyloqubiaN enuspisey Ny






- BlackTor: YOO, -
[ DRIVEWAY 'y o)

o)
o)
o
o0

16’ WIDE DRIVEWAY
AGREEMENT PER
L~-6001 D, P-88

REFERENCES:

1.) ABSTRACT OF TITLE NOT PROVIDED.
2.; LIBER 8422 OF DEEDS, PAGE 23.

3.) LIBER 179 OF MAPS, PAGE 70. A = 15°31'20"
C1 =R = 60.00
L = 16.25
*.
5 /&
(o /
¢ LOT 148 | \7 X3 >
A \. 54 N ,_ m
: : @
i 72’1 :
—
wahy >
Q.ERT‘F'CAT‘ON, E:SEN%EF\}TTCT%E%G(%E% %‘\ :> I ’
I hereby certify to: 3950 OF DEEDS, PAGE 471, i ’ Z: :U
WASHINGTON MUTUAL BANK, N.A., ITS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS lo-
MONROE TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 4 Fj >
MELISSA ROLAND AND DUANE D. ROLAND ) ’ 0\\4’
HARTER, SECREST & EMERY, LLP / 03\- ( / )
that this map was made AUG. 02, 2005 from notes of an Instrument <

. Survey completed AUG. 01, 2005 and from references listed hereon.

%;".7 . ax Account No.
CREGORY L ABINESCHL N.Y.SL.S £ S033T st iy o hoey Somern should oriy be
TILE: INSTRUMENT SURVEY MAP Ty P
4 SASSAFRAS IANE for e e oS o
BEING LOT 149 OF THE MILL VALLEY St i o B Reyaty sed

ESTATES SUBDIVISION, SECTION 6,

SITUATE IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,
COUNTY OF MONROE, STATE OF NEW YORK

shall he considered to be valld true les.”
“Certifications Indicated hereon signify thot
this aurvey wos prepared In gecordance with
DATE: AUG. 02, 2005
FILE No. 050436GB
OWNER: FORBE

tha exlsting Cods of Practice for Land Surveys
7] ’
SCALE: 1" = 40

adopted by the New York State Assoclation of
Lond Surveyors. Sald certifications shall run
only for the person for whom the survey le
prepared, and on hle behalf ta tha title
company, governmental agency and lending
Institution liated hereon, and to the asaignees
of the lending inutitution. Certificatlons are
not transferable to additlona Institutlons or
subsequent owners.” This map Is subject to any]
easementa and/or encumbrances that on up—~
dated abstract of title may show. The word
“certify’ or “certification® as shown and used
hereon means an expression of professional
opinlon regarding the facts of the survey and
does not constitue a warranty or guarantee
oxpressed or Implied. Location of subterralnian
Improvements ‘and those which are covered ma
be approximate or not shown herson,
Landecaping features are not shown hereon,

GREGORY J. BILESCHI

LAND SURVEYOR
435 REYNOLDS ARCADE
OCHESTER, NEW YORK 14614
(585) 454-6010 (phone)
(585) 454—6015 (fax)




na 1% 81/50/24
‘N 8o “a @D B WY uve LT
£245'62€'58G ouoyd wiod pewB@ubisepyasepies HYNI Sy LA mz< M«mmm%_m
VIV "V'¥ NIHVATVM 'V dIAVa oy =
ANVTI0Y VSSITaW ® aNvnd .. —
—
NOILIQQV GNVI0¥ o P =
mT T T T ToT T T T T -
I T !
I ! i
I I I
I | I
| | I
| i I
] I I
I I I
I | !
! { |
I I I
i I I
| b |
I | I
I | !
! I I
i | !
| i |
| i I
i I |
i ! I
I | I
| | |
I | !
i I |
— i i
SR " R |
. ! [ |
5 - |
R ﬁ;ﬁ”(/%/ﬁzﬁg/yg;f’) T e Y 4._«/4ﬁ 1
! Re= I D D S
| NEE N N
BN== 3 ,
! mmx B
== j
% == w_m
EE %
| NEE
= N
N= 3 FrP-3
| = LN [site}
o= o i 5 7l
I ASINSTNRERNSRNNSEY m g N
i U, W @0 W.
i < R N
| N =5 N
! ~o B
[ N
i
| =
I &
I ]
[ s
I z
P —- ! =
: b
" ,
= g H LT
= Big ! ; !
,w Z
K | <
— | i m
—_
; &5
NI WA WS WS T’ i w
A T
| “EVDIH TINd / ISP
! NRLINE / 3
s . Ik
g ol
P z Bl
¥ i | =] =RIE
El /__ m m -]
, 5lS
i SIg
I =
S— -
M s
. = : I ——— [Ep—
g
5 |
i
I
I
|
e T “
A . z
2
- £4
I
I
!
“ T1°
I
I
z
.|
o,
-
m
2
T
S]]
Ziz
=
<[4
S|

|
D

i W




Ny
. NEW ADD{TION 23-10°
NEW ADPITION

RAISE CHIMNEY
ASKEQD BY CODE
— . . MATCH BRICK

RAISE CHIMNEY
ASREQD BY CODE
MATCH BRICK

MATCH EXISTING
HOUSE PITCH

MATCH EXISTING SIDING

778"

8"

|~ —MATCH EXISTING SIDING

= = - MATCH ROCF PLAKES ~~r—————————-3
s "
; 5

I

I

|

|

' =

i

i i

i

|

\—'

—

|

|

|

|

1

l

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

1
|

phone: 585,329.5123

EAST ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 14" = 10"
SCALE: 1/4* = 10"

13907
NEW ADDITION
RAISE CHIMNEY
ASREQDBY CObE.
MATCH BRICK [ - I .
e ————m —=
=

MATCH ROOF PLANES ———————————3

RXISIING

EXISTING EAST ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: /4" = 10"

DAVID A. WALDAREK, R.A., AIA

EMAIL: wakdarekdesign@gmait.com

ORAWNG:
208 NO:

CHECKED BY:
oW

KT

DUANE & MELISSA ROLAND

ROLAND ADDITION
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

f

4 SASSAFRAS LN,

T

CUENTY

LOCATION:
12/05/18

DATE

DEXRPRON:

REVISIONS:

Pl

ﬁ




4

MAIN LEVEL PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" =1'-0"

,

ma 1M 81/50/2\
‘ON gor ‘A8 @3IMO3HO ‘A8 NMYdd aiva W 5
£Z15°625°586 :auoyd woo'[lewb@ubisepyalepiem VNI €Syl AN ‘ay04sLlid
h - - h - ONIMYYA N1 SVd4VSSYS ¥ ‘NOLLYOO1
VIV 'V'd M3dvaAi1vm v dIAvd ONVI0Y VSSHIN 2 aNvnd
NOLLJINOS3a e 1
NOILIQaV aNv10Y 5 =
r T I“
_ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
_ _ _
| ! | _
L8 _ W£30C
_! _ | _
_
rF———————— _l _ _
_ = =\ =\ _
- B== LWL UL S
- NE= TR 1 \
== S
_ —— \
= Ly
= RE= mim
= == ZzZI=
=
NE=
——
NEE =3
—— 3 m :
29 \
@ S
DRESSER DRESSER =
_ N
_
_ & & ) _
_ 5 |
| s = |
| : g |
_ Z 2 o |
|m T T T T T T T T
| . 7 |
” = _
| S [ _
| < _
| _
| O/ >
|
| [ _
| al |
5 e | b0 | Il
= L) _
a4 e
Nl< | = I
| = t
v | A NN
| | | o
| > _ _
& O =
, _
m ~ Q) | D | Z
W L, — 1 | |0 A
e N A —
S % g
L _ L
_
_ mrépfﬁﬂ//%r 1 _ E— _ | W
_ N gvD LH T1nd _ _ |-
_ M NI-1TINg _ _ 5
S B | | AL
I S | SalE:
) = | e _ _ o &
Ed S | W _ _ U =
= | 5 s | | 3
| Il < Q | |
3 - 5|2 | |
N 2|5 | |
_ S XY _
_ a Z | = I=—— 1
b = _
—_ W//g//mﬁ//g/// "
_ :B..mm
_
_
[
. _ _ _ N _ I=——1
% _,Mi |
= 7 _
S |
_
_
_
_
— [T - _
_
- . m
25
=
- N
_
_
_
_ p )
| B
_
_
|
0L \J
\|—|<> ]




l3l_0|l
NEW ADDITION

RAISE CHIMNEY
AS REQ'D BY CODE.
MATCH BRICK

ij=

HTJ

7-7-1/8"

8!_8"

LA
I

/

L MATCH EXISTING SIDING

28-10"
NEW ADDITION

/— RAISE CHIMNEY
AS REQ'D BY CODE.

MATCH BRICK

MATCH EXISTING
HOUSE PITCH

MATCH EXISTING SIDING

IO

LA
I
LA
I

(T

v Vv

[ NN
\ \\\
S
AN
AN
AN
AN
AN
AN

\ \\\

1
[ 3046 [~

K |

NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" =1'-0"

MATCH ROOF PLANES
I (2) 3049 — /
EXISTING GARAGE
I — /
/
= = i i 2
EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"
NEW ADDITION
RAISE CHIMNEY
AS REQ'D BY CODE.
MATCH BRICK
MATCH ROOF PLANES >

/ EXISTING GARAGE

v

/

/

1T 1
1T

(I j Ej

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" =1'-0"

EXISTING EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0"

0
Z
o
gc'i
|z |z
=Z |« |
O »
= |2 5
QD ., [ez
Q= 3|
< 8
a|% |2
2 | W | <% |.
< | =Z |5 |3
£
<AL
@ |a |%
<I'ELCO
>
5 |, |3 <3
2 g8 |5 [ex
e 13 |8 |8
215
Ll
@

phone: 585.329.5123

DAVID A. WALDAREK, R.A., AlA

EMAIL: waldarekdesign@gmail.com

SHEET

A2

]




R, i oy e S gl e R S T - R R e L 0 ) L R el L e e e B T

R T W e S vt o L7 i

LR e i S B et S
sl s T A e sl = PG,

e

B T T T wee—y

S L A TR Mo i S R ——

S T s T R = e it

e S

e T T N
LR




- - # - -
e o
" w = PR
- i
- E e R g o T i = -
- il
= ? .-l-'--'ll-h'-r—rh--l.li—.n--.-_-.—.-r_- - a
o
Sl

e R







S .‘ -y, { e y
iy (UBEE PR
e

A

it G

/S
- AR







Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000007

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 166 Mill Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.04-1-72

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Brugler, Kay Utz Trust

Applicant: Boardwalk Design Inc.

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the renovation of the front entrance of
an existing single family home. A roof dormer will be added over the existing roof with a new single
front entry door and culture stone will replace siding on the door wall face.

Meeting Date: January 24, 2019






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

30

/

\

30

30 | 35

30 30 |30

-1
=
5

166 Ml Road
Lot Size: 113,256 s gft
Lot Width: 420 ft
Bldg Line Depth: 70 ft

RN

ide Yard: Min 20/ Total 120
Max Bldg Footprint: 6 5155 gft
hlere Lot Coverage: 45302 sgt

wo

Printed January 17, 2019

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







- AR AN ¥
’ . \ ' I w VA \ 3TV Lr N QI W 1.\ |' \ , = S o D) !
B\ VL [ umyTY EASEMENTI FROM #?Gag Vo 1 - )F — 67 PVC_SDR=21 © 1.0%11C.0, % AL D) LS N ]
N A | ) o
BY L[ -TOKAX UTZ/BRUGLER 1 uST A 10 MiN “ PROPOSED St v /
R B . ] U 1/ . INV.=449.57 ¥ FENCE & LIMITS O - /
|‘ [ I 71/ JNS RTA!"TEEI k4 C.B g \ F - / ,
Vg by | 14 3C.8. , . \\3‘ CLEARING (TYP) N - - ’,
ll\\ | ;‘ |I / ~ Q)'\'e“ IN '=4*7'8# ‘; / 'é‘ e Bushes aA° Abf% P /
- ~ 3 ¢ P _-
Wi /T WATER SERVICE AP —] z 23 G A i
-~ ya
ARERERIF T 25 | coNcePT ’
| " &
Wl ) .~~1DIRECTIONAL DRILL! WA 3 H_tlgligi 0 N _ .,
311011 ) /7 SERVICEUNDER/ MILL RQAD |} az| FF=454 & Co 7,
ERLANY / & 38 weE PANGPY 1 TNE ‘ '\ ’
Vi / [ - 3g. - GUTITER 7
MERERER B ~ | i -3 2580 \ \
i o\ IRN I / | Q onn 0 V]
\Ii'DA\ ‘1 \‘ \\ \ : p \\459_ MJF F ll = B R® l‘ \ \‘ DOWNSPQUT TO ’
SV % REVIN'PAINO, 5 5L cs P _ GRADE ¢ -
it { 155 MILL ROAD 5 2253 . ) A
¥ Vi . \ =~ JM4 17gg5“"/ / BNZO b CF = S— g
I ‘,‘\\\\\ \ S/ TA L/ 1% N e Y
Wity N/ 7/ 7 - 218 -«F ‘
wetrrriy N/ R -~ J o 4 g
\‘l“l ”fl / ’I II i ) ,/ (0’\ /,’ '/ (=) § | %\ \\ i (S
I b( L o x _
R N e L 8 | s R (ol L
1 § \ N Y Yo ——— - -—— ———
WAL A NG @ Nt o | A 15" MIN SIDE SETBACK ) / kv )
IR ' ' 1 s> SN / MREA = 1.479 /IAC [/
PAh Yy \ ) - \ w Soalii / 2 e Ml ‘
IERRYYAE 90.0 \ [ _| ; \ Yo / i3
\ \ - - - - - - - 7= var 7 ! {
Y \ \\ \\ \\ \\ ) N k\\ AN \ i -E— Il t -\. // /,// g' /// // // / /’ /' /l
X SN ¥ N NN ! PROPOSED TREE \ S EY A A
Py [ N N\ ~ AN ~ iz \ { !k / /= // / / / / /
R T N N ; i \ : VO ) r /4 7/ 20 MIN SIDE SEY
\ \ ] ;o Y \\) \\\ ~ \\\ \ CLEARING (TYP.) v 40.0 JUVRSRR W T, W 4 {r;-;-’i . f—_Tl‘—vl- - 7
vy by L \ \ \ ! V=== e A= - ! o/
[ / / N \ A \ [ —— -~ { \ v\ \ [} ! / /
l\ i/ // /’ ! N \ ‘\ \ Approximate Alignment of _ /"\' \I " { ll \ A\ \\.' '\ { | I, i I/ I/
\ \/ / [ —_— \ \ \ the Auburn Railroad " \ I @ [T (O i h |
I _\__-\(———7-——1" ,F_ { \ \ \\ 1 \ Pedestrian Trail \‘ 1 g l' \\I\\ \‘ \\ . § i (
1o 1 i b
\ \ \ % A AN R S N
( \ \ [ CL LU Lot 1} b
\ N . a8y AT AREA = 11414 'AC
- \ N\ ]
A VMY AEE Vb N
20 Voo AW g
o\ oy WV by oy
\ i by b /
/ |
b ] VANVR Ly /
/ | ﬂ < KAY UTa BR 1:3?\TRU§T P
p~~_ < 11 tea ML ROAD \
b4 1-Sty Fr. Hse. ~JJ Pt g wvlog—ize vy |
Py D EXISTING CULVERT F.F. First Floor—455.33' r~~oo Cop TR
Y h ) 7 D F.F.Basement~ 447.27’ DI S A A A I S R T
\\ \ \\ M\Cmp Inv.= 447,14 : \, ,’ : ~o J/ Jofr ,l H } : | I' i I' //
SN AN i | CONNECT EX. / / | [ 111} 1 |/ Iy
AN . ./ ; PUMP PANEL), g YT /
O A ! W/ AUDIBLE & \ , SIS i
A VISUAL ALARM \ y Ny I
! [ // Py /// J o / Il
YA e
I’ I o A A o s
/17y / J SN 7 s
SIS, { 0,
\ ,\g // / /////,//// /// AN —~ ///////
JEFFREY KAPLA| / 4 ~f PR
163 Mil rd \ -~ 163 ML RoAD; | ! > REMOYE 7GR “ABANDON Ve
house W\ \e— TM# 178.04-1-p6.f | [ [ A 1/ SEPRE, S IN PLACE 7,7 ,7,7,7"%
Y VA A A I FILMTH PEA GRAVEL /7,707
L B S / i ) N/F A il vty / //////,//
! Ay ANy P / ’ CHESTER GAS & BLECTRIC \\ \‘ 07 LF — 1.5" /PYC/ SDR-21 S
(. A A A N < \ EpTSREEn -~ A\ \2 P AN / /7, % MIN. VY S
v [ A A { \ \\\5..\\\ T 178.03—01\07/ N X SDR 11 HDPE ‘\\_ £ ST /////////,/,/7/ s
\ [ Y R B ® X 2 \ BN NNy
' [ 1] exging isanitbly Wye}! N rh’cut LATEkAL‘r; Do- SMPLEY cs(utDER PUMP s,mhzy//// 2
g l i SaMH V111 INSTALL 472, /' //EJ/ONE IMOPEL DHO17 OR/EQUAL./#7/"/ /
f r Rim= 453.2%| |11 \WFERNCO A} 1 /
b CL Inv N—s=| Yay s 3
P! \

/
v 4 s
/[ GRAQE/ATITOP=447.0 /7 7/ //i// "/
/) /7 | / / /
] II/ | I
i

A 7 \
7 0, \¢ \ 2
4SS LY
S h R !

!
1l
TOTAL AREA /2 /48
A FRONTAGE # ,:{;ff@
th 74

<1 77
WA / DEPTF/"/_/,}Q/;// S

o v tion hasn vt S Y g,



- REMOVE LOW SOFFIT EVE ABOVE DOORS

14"=10"
Dramn By | ¢ ZACHMAN

Scale:

V|
Z
o
- S
L
: 5
S =
: S
z B V4
5t 2
Z 4
% W
S S Q
= o [
L Z
| | 2k
O & —
. = =ge] -t
HHH m sle <C = <
THHH mwm @) < S
HHHHH " SEy W4

o [ | s —! w Z
........... " ) ! =

S HHHHA | O S N = — B

> T \ | %:L.,ﬂ Iyigigighy ! EzDﬁ:ED[:E zmmzﬂi M E D

E HHHHHY \ _ 509 R Nl [5G et \— |

= AT 5 SZWY Egiglyishy : 150 a

= T qupe T :z L ™

& [HHHHHHH i HH] I > O k=

¥ P T=0 HH ] v E

SR A HH = W

O [ | T W

S  HAHHHAHAH i - H

5 i _ i )

B i et tatatats [ 11BN / it ©
HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH X HHHH nnd_u
ke (1 _ HH Q
T > < HH] l g ¢
HHHHHHH - _ _ _ HE S
HHHHHHHY / /_ HHHHH N o |
||||||||||||| \ " | HHHHH
HHHHHHY / | l HHHHH 2
............ / u CHHHH 1a -
||||||||||| / THHHHH —
iy / T O ) S 2
HHHHH / N T o
HHHHH / HH =)
HHHHY [ T —
iy R of
T / O HH =
HHH HH F
HHH / O M HE
T/ HH
Hy / il
HH [ il
/) 0 i A\

7 / /
/ /

(¢ / L
\ \

\ O \ @

A\ A

T\ o\

HH HA

HHH T

CHHHH HHHHA \

CHHHHA \

IIIIIIIIII,,, IIIIIIIIII /

A 5 PR O

ilaladits ) w— | R W Y | N et a0y \

T CHOHHEHE

HHHHHHHHHHHHH \ ) Huuuuuuuuuuuuu //

CHHHHHHH) -H-H-H-H-H-w \

HHHHH ) HHHHHHH A




— /-’:’E ................. i
MASTER =+
BEDROOM = : LIVING ROOM
— A \
] || I | vl \
-+ el
BEDROOM _ ADDDORMER GABLE TOMATCH
- : | DINING ROOM

---------------------

GARACE

.....................

\X‘;’ .jj:: S loo MILL ROAD sjvi By :A;;M AN
QB |
boardwalk FLAN VIEW- ROOF LINES

designobuild BOARDWALK DESIGNINC 604 PITTSFORD VICTOR RD PITTSFORD, NY













Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000008

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 1 Whitestone Lane ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 137.20-2-21

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Brodhead, Emily H

Applicant: Brodhead, Emily H

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a two story addition. Two story addition
will be approximately 211 Sq. Ft. on the first floor and 205 Sq. Ft. on the second floor. The addition will
be located to rear of the house and all exterior finishes/colors will match existing home.

Meeting Date: January 24, 2019



e—
3
_——
_—
_—
_—
_—
—
_—
—_—

!l

3
i
i




RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

70
70

15 5 SRAA
Inventoried
Historic
Sucture
Crak
Hill
Country Cluh

70 70

Whitestone Lane

Lane=S

Malm

Printed January 17, 2019 1:2,257
0 95 190 380 ft
| 1 1 1 | 1 1 1 |
_t
0 25 50 100 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.






___”+ ,_




‘#J.' .

.""n.

-'-_..:
F |
"l
s ¢E
Wl k., TRE GEY 440 RE)

A
oy

=

-

- e el

A | . .ur.“_ -. h...... ..:.,
| By X
-._ ) R ..“ __ _ ,.-
. - _....l. ..m..._..r ¥ .“_n. 24 M E

H i
..m_u.llq & n

.

‘ &
Nt =
e

SR

._-f-...ﬂw:___:
LA TN A SR

| ﬁ..i A\
1111111 (R

Bel .w .

|




20.

2l.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

2.

24.

30.

3l.

32
33.

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED TO THE BEST OF THE ARCHITECT'S KNOWLEDGE,

BELIEF, AND PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL
CODE (2015 IRC) AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE REGQUIREMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADAPTING THESE PLANS, IF REQUIRED, TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF
THE BUILDING ON THE SITE. PROVIDED THAT THE ALTERATIONS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR
ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE BUILDING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
BUILDING/ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL/SANITARY AND ENERGY CODES; STATE OR LOCAL.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE ENERGY CONSERVATION
CODE FOR ALL HYAC EQUIPMENT, HVAC CONTROLS, WATER HEATING EQUIPMENT, PIPE

AND DUCT INSULATION, AND FLUORESCENT LAMPS AND BALLASTS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE SO THAT BRANDS OF NINDOWS AND DOORS
INSTALLED MEET THE NEW YORK STATE ENERSY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. NINDONWS
AND / OR DOORS SHOWN ARE INDICATED FOR SIZING ONLY.

ALL FOOTINGS SHALL REST ON UNDISTURBED VIRGIN SOIL. THE FOOTING/FOUNDATION
DESIGN ASSUMES MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2000 PSF. CONTRACTOR SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS. IF REQUIRED, THE OANER AND / OR
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HIRING A SOILS ENGINEER TO VERIFY
SUBGRADE CONDITIONS AND SUBSTANTIATE ACTUAL BEARING CAPACITY.

BACKFILL MATERIALS SHALL BE NATIVE SOIL.
FOR FILL UNDER THE 6ARAGE FLOOR OR BASEMENT FLOOR,
PROVIDE SAND/ GRAVEL FILL FOR COMPACTION AS NEEDED

MINIMUM CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH:
2500 PS| FOOTINGS

2500 PS| FLOOR SLABS

3500 PsS| PORCH

3500 PS| 6ARAGE

CONCRETE BLOCK SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C40 N-I, WALL REINFORCING - ASTM AS2.
ALL MORTAR SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM €270, TYPE S - | PART PORTLAND CEMENT, |/4 PART
LIME, 3 PARTS SAND.

STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM AS6. SHOP-PRIME PAINT TT-P-20, TT-P-3IC,
TT-P-566. FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION PER THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AlSC
MANUAL AND SPECIFICATIONS.

MINIMUM FIBER STRESS IN BENDING (FB) FOR ALL FRAMING LUMBER TO BE II50 PSI| #2
HEM-FIR OR BETTER. PROVIDE DOUBLE FRAMING MEMBERS UNDER PARTITIONS RUNNING IN
SAME DIRECTION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY STRICT ADHERENCE TO MICROLAM MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN
DIRECTIONS FOR CUTTING, DRILLING, NOTCHING, JOINING AND GENERAL INSTALLATION OF
THEIR PRODUCTS.

NWOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED BY MANUFACTURER.
SUPFLIER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION DETAILS
AND REQUIRED BRIDGING/BRACING.

PLYNWOOD SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. PRODUCT STANDARD PS - |, THICKNESS AS SHONN,
APA RATED SHEATHING EXP-I. NAILING AND SPACING PER AFPA RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
LOCATIONS INTENDED.

ALL NOOD IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR MASONRY SHALL BE FULLY WOOD PRESERVATIVE-
TREATED WITH OSMOSALTS OR WOLMAN SALTS.

ALL OPENINGS IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE (DOORS, NINDOWS, UTILITIES) SHALL BE CAULKED,
NWEATHER-STRIPPED, OR OTHERWISE SEALED.

CORROSION RESISTIVE FLASHING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE

LOCATIONS ON THE EXTERIOR WALL ENVELOPE PER R 703.86 OF THE

RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK (2015)

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL NOTES AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
THESE DRANINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED - USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES,
SEQUENCES AND SAFETY PRECAUTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK

THESE DRANINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STRUCTURAL INTENT ONLY. ELECTRICAL,
MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING SYSTEMS, AS REQUIRED ARE TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS.

THE FOLLONWING DESIGN LOADS HAVE BEEN USED IN THE STRUCTURES DESIGN IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PRINTED SPAN TABLES IN THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEN YORK STATE (2015).

FLOOR LOADS (LIVING AREAS-IST FLOOR) 40 PSF
SLEEPING AREAS (2ND FLOOR) 30 PSFE
EXTERIOR DECKS 40 PSF

ALL NORK, MATERIALS, METHODS, EQUIPMENT, ETC. SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE NEW, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

NWORK SEQUENCE AND SCHEDULE SHALL BE MUTUALLY AGREED UPON BY BOTH THE ONWNER AND THE
CONTRACTOR.

IT IS ASSUMED THAT THE SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS NILL BE EARTH OR SOIL. IF BEDROCK IS
ENCOUNTERED, REMOVAL WILL BE CONSIDERED AN ADDITION TO CONTRACT.

ANY DEMOLITION WORK SHALL BE DONE CAREFULLY. ALL DISTURBED SURFACES TO BE REPAIRED
APPROPRIATELY. ALL SALVAGEABLE ITEMS SHALL BE TURNED OVER TO THE ONNER.

EXAMINATION OF THE SITE SHOULD BE MADE BY ALL CONTRACTORS CONCERNED TO FULLY CONSIDER
ALL SITE CONDITIONS WHICH MAY HAVE A BEARING ON THE WORK OF THE ENTIRE PROJECT. SUBMISSION
OF A BID IS PRESUMPTIVE EVIDENCE THAT THE BIDDER 1S CONYERSANT WITH LOCAL JURISDICTIONS AND
HAS MADE DUE ALLOWANCES IN HIS BID FOR ALL CONTINGENCIES. THE ONWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO
REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT IN CASE OF ANY OR ALL
DEVIATIONS FROM THESE DRANINGS. THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AS A RESULT OF ANY
UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO THESE PLANS. ADDITIONAL FEES MAY OCCUR FOR "AS BUILT" DOCUMENTATION
DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES BEYOND THE ARCHITECT'S CONTROL, OR ONNER / CONTRACTOR CHANGES

TO THESE DRANINGS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL PERMITS AND APPROVALS REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL
ZONING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENTS AND ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
% msﬁ&%.NAPPtITCABLE REGULATIONS SHALL BE ADHERED TO AND CARRIED OUT BY ALL INDIVIDUALS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH A CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE INDICATING THE TYPE AND AMOUNTS OF
COVERAGE AS REQUIRED BY NEN YORK STATE AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL RUBBISH AND LEAVE THE COMPLETED PROJECT IN A CLEAN STATE,
SATISFACTORY TO THE ONNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE HIS WORK AND HIS SUBCONTRACTOR'S WORK AGAINST FAULTY
MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP IN ACCORDANCE NITH NEWN YORK STATE GENERAL BUSINESS LAN.

ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINALS OF THESE DRANWINGS MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE ARCHITECT'S
EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID TRUE COPIES.

BUILDING IS CLASSIFIED AS A ONE FAMILY DNELLING

SMOKE-DETECTING ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION R313.1
OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEA YORK STATE (2015)

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION R3I3.4
OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEAN YORK STATE (2015)

PROVIDE A MIN. 3/4 HR, FIRE SEPARATION PER SECTION R3049.2 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF
NEW YORK STATE (2015) ALL WALLS AND FLOORS DEMISING RESIDENCE FROM AN ATTACHED GARAGE

ALL MATERIALS USED IN THIS PROJECT SHALL BE NON-ASBESTOS AND NON-LEAD CONTAINING.

135.0'

PROPOSED ADDITION
FSHADED AREA

7

200.0
200.0

EXISTING HOUSE

% .

EXISTING DRIVENAY

135.0'

FLOT FLAN

SCALE: ["=20

* NOTE: ALL LAND ENGINEERING
TO BE PROVIDED BY OTHERS

DRAWING INDEX

TITLE PAGE

EXISTING ELEVATIONS

PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

PROPOSED 1ST FLOOR PLAN

Nl (o (W

PROPOSED 2ND FLOOR PLAN

ENERGY COMPLIANCE DETAILS & PATH

MEETS OR EXCEEDS PRESCRIPTIVE REQUIREMENTS
PER INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE
(2015 IRC) CLIMATE ZONE - 5

COMPONENT REQUIRED PROVIDED

FENESTRATION U-FACTOR 32 30

CEILING R-FACTOR 49 49

ST ¢ 2ND FLOOR WOOD 20 OR HIGH DENSITY 21
FRAMED WALL R-VALUE 13+5 2|/BAND JSTS
BASEMENT CONCRETE WALL 5 CONTNIOS OR | R-15 CONTINOUS

FULL HEIGHT FULL HEIGHT

FLOOR R-VALUE 20 30

2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE
(IECC) COMPLIANCE PATH

I. A MINIMM OF 75% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING FIXTURES
SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICIENCY LAMPS PER SECTION 1104.1

2. RECESSED LUMINARIES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE
SEALED WNITH A GASKET OR CAULK BETWEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL
OR CEILING COVERING TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETIEEN CONDITIONED AND
UNCONDITIONED SPACES. PER SECTION 110245

3. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A
HVAC SYSTEM PER SECTION 1103.11

4. ALL CIRCULATING SERVICE HOT WATER PIPING SHALL BE INSULATED TO AT LEAST
R-2. CIRCULATION HOT WATER SYSTEMS SHALL INCULDE AN AUTOMATIC OR READILY
ACCESSIBLE MANUAL SITCH THAT CAN TURN OFF THE HOT NATER CIRCULATING
PUMP WHEN THE SYSTEM IS NOT IN USE. PER SECTION 110334

5. AIR LEAKAGSE TEST TO BE CONDUCTED ¢ PERFORMED BY A THIRD PARTY IN COMPLIANCE
NITH 11024.1.2. AIR LEAKAGE RATE MAY NOT EXCEED 3 ACH (CLIMATE ZONE 5)

6. ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R-YALUE AS THE ATTIC,
WEATHER STRIPPED AND LATCHED PER SECTION 110223

7. DUCTINORK ON EXTERIOR WALLS IF REQUIRED SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINUMUM
OF R-6 PER ll03.2.|

8. MECHANICAL VENTILATION PER SECTION NIlO3.6 TO BE MET NITH
CONTINUOUS USE EXHAUST FANS AND MAKE-UP AIR CONTROLS, PER
SECTION MI501.3.3 REGQUIREMENT.

4. MECHANICAL VENTILATION FAN EFFICACY SHALL MEET MINIMUM
REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION NIlO3.6.l.

10. HEATING AND COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SIZED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION NIIO3.7 REGUIREMENTS.

THERMOSTAT TO CONTROL THE

RENOVATION/ADDITION TO RESIDENCE

CHRIS & EMILY BRODHEAD

1 WHITESTONE LANE PITTSFORD, NY 14618

BASIC DESIGN CRITERIA

. GROUND SNOWA LOAD - 40 PSF R3012 (5)

WNIND SPEED - [I5MPH EXPOSUREE  R301.2l

N

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY - A R3012 (2)
WEATHERING - SEVERE

LI N

FROST LINE DEPTH - 48"

TERMITE DAMASE - NONE TO SLIGHT
DECAY DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT
WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE - |

e

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT REQUIRED - YES
0. FLOOD HAZARD - FIRM - 992

Il. ROOF TIE DOAN REQUIREMENTS  R802lI.

PATRICK J.
MORABITO

A.LA.

ARCHITECT
P.C.

53 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.

PROJBCI:

RENOVATION TO RESIDENCE
| WHITESTONE LANE
PITTSFORD, NY 14615

M/M BRODHEAD

DRAWING:
TITLE PAGE

CHECKED:

FM

DECEMBER 2018

|/ ||=||_0||

JOBNO.: [EMXXXX

SHEET:




PATRICK J.
MORABITO

A.LA.
= ARCHITECT
=== P.C.

= E‘é 53 Sully’s Trail
| — Pittsford, NY 14534

IC =10
|
=1
—J T
I —
[
]
T 1=

o (585) 264-1330
o (585) 264-1333 Fax

=
[ .
T 1=
‘ I , J‘:\L 1
] S NN 1 1 . °
Eesm= www.pjmarchitect.com
=
e R | |
d = H [ ] i-i - C =
Ty e T = So—
RIS AN NS N RS A R 8 RO AR Se== N s
G L L L 1 L L L R ==
—=er T 10 10 0 10 T T 0 T T T T =
: I ] ITIS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
i UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
I OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
e e i\ ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
= P
NN ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
- I : 1 = T - I b 1 Jr» REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
R N N S [N | AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
e Wt s ot et HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
L CIC T = DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
- - Il L
e THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
e SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
Vr'“—H: I . J JF‘L = IC 'H;J "ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
— - F T COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
: e L T = T ! }LH‘ T = T DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
(g o e ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
S - | ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
| S—— e ] BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
4 e AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
- L - L - T -1 = = OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
+ | fmmm—————a | UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
I HE OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
Y 0o HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
1 |: :: 1 OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
: :| |: : AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
Y 0o PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
[T o NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
! :: :: ! WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
T 0o PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
| 1 I |
!  uudysbuudysiuutysiony : COPYRIGHT 201&
| | PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.
N H
I 11 11 1 . | I A I
I I | | I [ | S [ L -1 L - =1 - -1 )
IC - - [ I I S | IC == IC - - -
- - I [ I i I - [ Il I I 1I( I I 1I(
= L =1C_( =1 =1 ] [—1C 1 L =10 L =10 Il
I IC )L C I I I ] [ I [ I IC )T )
[ 1= Il 1= = ~ =) Il = Il — 1l
= il =1 ] =1 =1 [ =1 il =1 il =1
Il Il [ Il Il [ L -1 [ Il Il [ Il [ 1l
; C Il Il H'W ; Il J’ I : T ; Il J: Il Il —~ Il = ; Il Il ; ; Il Il : ;
Il ] I Il ] I Il =1 L,’_HV Il ] I ] I Il
I | il L =] =1 ] [—1C_ 1 =10 i L =10 1l
) ) I )L )] I JC - I ) ) IC ) )
jE:ﬁ \V'H\H ‘Jr UV HVJ\" \H‘ I HVJ\" \H‘ I L
m:llZIC[ HV H’ Il 1 VWL H’ HV H’ Il 1 VWL H’ HV H’ Il 1 'WL H" J u u u u u u
| L C - - 0 E - - 0 I -l
[l - =10 I [ [
By St e 3 W e
= \VVH;MI w"‘rﬂrrh;nf o E s a 8 i ] a ] ]
- -1 - =1 I -1l
: J/ ! IC W‘L J\- 'H J/ ! IC “T Il 'H J/ ! IC “T H‘
T e P L P PP e,
= JL“'{iJl H'\F'” JL“(i\\ H'\F'” JL“(;J\ !
I I | I HVVH ;n L L ’?“117 e | mo]m:
£ S e s e e RENOVATION TO RESIDENCE
—] e e L I e o | | WHITESTONE LANE
= = Seee e ... PITTSFORD) N 14615
— — — = C - - (= JC - - I=C -
E— _— = =1 =1 = =1
| | - - -1X -1 -1 L1
=10 T =1 - L =1 [
| | — 2 IC =)0 0 0 - - 0 _JC =1 m
1 — [ - - -1 I -1 I - ]
1 - ] = 1T =1 N =10
I | | I H*LJVTV“ T IC ;JLJ'F I e IC ;JL ) HV
] ]| ‘:\L T = T : T u-ﬂ T : T n—‘ T : M/M BRODHEAD
— — =10 - L =1 1C Il Il
— _— ] I JL- I _IC -1 I I
[ = \f/ ! = L H’ JL\ ! (- L VH — | ! il Il
I C_- 0 - JC -1 IC )L -0
ITIT T I T I T I T I T I T I T I T I T T I T T \ i :\ ! { L :: . 2“{—” :: ! ;“] L :: DRAWING:
e o e ————— : J1T
I - I I [I—) -
D e o A N e e ’ ELEVATIONS- EXISTNG
LT T I T TP L I ST T T T T T T T T ] e LT T T e L I I L L T T T ]
I - -1 -1X -1 -]
L -1 L= =1 L= 1 -1
I R A S I A [ |
[— i I I [ ‘ A
[—1C_ 1 L =110 L =IC ) 1
Bl I -0 I JC -1 IC L J(
1 1 =) Il — i Il I O
] I =1 ]l =1 ]l (=1
|| - - ] Il -1 [ ]l 1l
] [ | [——] I
L1 -1 IC = -1 T T
[} [ [ Il ] I Il [ [ Il
— —1 — =1 il =1 i =1 =10
| _— IC L -0 - JC -0 IC - J(
|| | | =C - "= Il I )Tl
B | ] " I - ‘J\ '” Il J" I ! ‘\ '” Il J" I \—J\ -” 1l
[ | | 7“ T ll N W”L J\l J: T ll - J\i 'J:Jj : 8 W”L ui DECEMBER 2018
[ ] | T - T - = T -1 1C
[ | [ | \7 iL “, V\T ;JL' I ,7”'( 1L' I :
1 - Il 'H =1 I = HTJF I I J\'H \:Jr I . I/ "=II"0"
- || - 1 - =1 -1 I
| | || - T =T - | | )|
L - IC - - I -0
| T R e S e = [BMXXXX
] S i s e = e e = | Jon NO.:
[ =1 = = (=1
] I T [ Il HV H: T [ Il HV H: ‘ Il TWL 1l
| | 3 [ Il -1 I - -0 L e nrar
- = L SHEET:

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION LEFT ELEVATION / EXISTING




PATRICK J.
MORABITO

A.LA.

N sy e ARCHITECT
e A L R S
ATy A e e b e A s e T =
T A T I R D P e T e,
R S R o o o o o e 55 Sully’s Trail
[ [ — Pittsford, NY 14534
- | o
i ‘ \ ‘ \ ‘ \ ‘ \ | |7_\ i (585) 264-1330
- | = (585) 264-1333 Fax
i | ’;Ljﬁi; I www.pjmarchitect.com
: T O T S
/ e T = NOTICE:
E SN e

| | gty | UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
! OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED

HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED

AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

REAR ELEVATION / PROPOSED -7 |

_______________

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.

1 1 [ 1M
= e = ADDITION T — =
ADDITION
Ll L] L] L1 L] L] L1 L] L] ™~ T T T T T T TIT T T T T T T T TT T T 1 H, . \“ —j‘r'” ::7 J u U u u U u
1 1] I T e T T T T T T 1T e e
ﬂﬁ&ﬁﬂ“ﬁﬂﬁ“ﬁﬂﬁ“ﬁﬂﬁ?ﬁ‘#-_ AT e T T T D T T T A L I L L L LT L] EREE
.H'ﬁ.H'E.H'hu'hﬁ'ﬁ.@'iﬂ'ﬁ. T T T T e e T T TS e
II/W N I | H\UJI\ LTIl TII TI0 TI0 TI0 TII TI0 TIT T1 \\HUI\ LI TI0 TII TI0 TIT TIT TII - TIT | IM\ [T 1 HH HH ! I HH HH ! I HH HH ! I HH HH ! I HH HH ! I HH HH ! I HH HH ! I HH HH ! I HH \H ! I HH HH ! I HH HH ! I HH HH ! I HH HH ! FHL HK i: LWJHHHHHHLHHHLHHHLHHHLHHHLHHLLHHULHHHLHHLLHHULHHHHHH%I
s RENOVATION TO RESIDENCE
[ - [] (] ][] — l‘f L ?;L I L lINHIT":ES';ONE ﬁysl )
| | | | | H E H ] = T
— — — = CLIENT:
— — | == M/M BRODHEAD
H H H I H | HH H I H I HH H I H I HH H I H | HH H I H I HH H I H H|H H I H I HH H I H I HH H I H HlH H | H I HH H I H I HH H | H Hl\ H H\ ::'7\1/7‘: memct
e T T e T e T T e T = ELEVATIONS - PROPOSED
T T LI L T T L LT L LI LI LI D I L LTI LI T I I LTI LI T I T I T I LI LTI =
| l
L O O O T 7;;,][} CHECKED:

; —] - ‘J :: DECEMBER 2018
— E— ] S— 1(; = /4r=]-0"
- |BMXXXX

[




PATRICK J.
MORABITO

A.LA.

ARCHITECT
P.C.

53 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
1 § - | - | | (585) 264-1333 Fax

3-8/5-0 3-8/5-0 3-8/5-0
o I XA A T \[0)

\
PLUMBING CHASE —N_IJ
1= “ 19/ www.pjmarchitect.com

L4

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
1 UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
| OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

TRANSOM
BUILT-INS
6£'-¢6"

,OI_SII

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
APPLIANCE AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
CABINET s ROOF WITH HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
] F l’ BRACKET

1

DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

51_4/1

l oo B THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
REPLACE 3'-4" 3'-0" " ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
EXISTING COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
2668 DOOR ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM

AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
U OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

1

———————
]

|10"'X 10"

GREAT RM | Boxcol

3
N
3 -
————— e — T 0*‘
e ¢ ¢ — —— — — — — —— — — — 7—._\. O Y S ﬁi i}i i\lft L 77:\;
DRIES I
4o Lo, N
: L'
N
L
N

——
L
A
B
|
Q
<

L

2-0/2-6
| |

|

I

|
23"!‘!0"

1
/J:
N
&
(1
o
]

Tl UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
1 BATH SHONER HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
$'-0" 1 10'-8" OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
- WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
a; . S/ STACKABLE PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.
(PN WD WITH COPYRIGHT 2018
’ Eh; ggi\BlN PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

TRANSOM
BUILT-INS
12'=4"
4'—‘”

. KITCHEN

ql_ol
BENCH/HOOKS

13'-2"

*NARMING DRANER
*MICRONAVE b

41_0/1 81_011 ;‘l\ 31__ |

—=

UTIL._|
SINK

10'-0"
(]
N 2'-‘”
6

2,

2468 t 3'-0" }'L 2'—g"

L

CLOSET

8'-4" =
I

~

ENTRY

81_411

5'-0"
2'—¢4"

24" BELOW *,,,

COUNTER A\

REFR >
»

8'-0"

2-0/56

51_3//

3/_,01/
068 PKT

'—0",
y
sy
>
A
\
\
\
AAAFAAA
| (
\
\

*EX|STING 3068
PQCKET DOOR HDR
2-2668 N J N COFFEE ®
RENCH\DOOR ‘ STATION
”””””” 2068 1y = 2068

0 : i l

DN% PANTRY || #&TREFR BC. 3'-4"

- BUILT-INS

,3/_31/

UP

FAMILY ROOM

FRENCH H

(W}
* N
[N
N

FOYER

14'-0"

OFFICE

GARAGE

D

PROJECT:

(]

RENOVATION TO RESIDENCE

C]

C]

| WHITESTONE LANE
PITTSFORD, NY 14615

M/M BRODHEAD

DRAWING:

| FIRST FLOOR PLAN
i * PROPOSED

DECEMBER 2018

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

JOBNO.: [EMXXXX
1696 SQ FT EXISTING AREA
2l SQ FT PROPOSED AREA

2107 2@ FT TOTAL PROPOSED AREA:




PATRICK J.
MORABITO

A.LA.

ARCHITECT
P.C.

53 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

5'-0"
(585) 264-1330
GLAS':‘:IBLOCK r‘ e 1 (585) 264-1333 Fax

1_4n q|>
6'-4"
N

www.pjmarchitect.com

SEAT

41_011
.Y

WALK-|
SHONER

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

-[I_OII
N—
0
|
b
——
{
‘I_OII

2860 L

BATH T O

3/_011

| 2e

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

TOWEL
NARMER

q'-0"

31_41/

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED

41_411

MAKEUP
VANITY

? y/ilé ? 3-4/5-0

DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
o) EGRESS

ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES

BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
V\H . C/L@S o HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED

AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.
NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
— WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

BEDRM 2 BEDQM 3 COPYRIGHT 201&

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.I.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

c
|
|

1

OPTIONAL
BARN DOOR

MASTER BEDROOM

I

LND

TN o HALL

5

— TAL

—— HERS -

!
\
!
\
!
\
!
\
!
\
!
\
!
\
!
\
!
} ——— |7 HANG SPACE
\
!
\
!
\
!
\
!
\
!
\
!
\
!
\
!

——— 4" SHELVING

J

BEDRM 4

— BEDRM 5

=T~ =] Vv %

77777777777777777777777777777 [

BATH 2

m

C]

PROJBCI:

RENOVATION TO RESIDENCE
| WHITESTONE LANE
PITTSFORD, NY 14615

-
W

M/M BRODHEAD

DRAWING:

SECOND FLOOR PLAN
PROPOSED

Il
LI R

CHECKED:

FM

DECEMBER 2018

/4"=1-0"

FPROPOSED SECOND FLOOR FPLAN

1627 SQ FT EXISTING AREA
205 2Q FT PROPOSED AREA SHEET:

1823 SQ FT TOTAL PROFPOSED AREA:

JOBNO.: [EMXXXX













Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000009

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 25 Hawkstone Way PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.03-4-17

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Ketmar Development Corp

Applicant: Ketmar Development Corp

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single
family home. The home will be approximately 2023 square feet and will be located in the Malvern Hills
development.

Meeting Date: January 24, 2019



Aol
ix)a

=ty

W Bloomfield K

%

r




o gy gy E—

Hawksione




)
F
N & A\ =61°5116" \&

~ QL L=67.47" \O-

LN N \
\\\ \ //’

~N ’

/ \S’b ‘r.'.\: \\ ~ ’ )

/\ =13°4549" h G ' <
R=100.00 ™ AN < ) o
L=24.02" N . N * &

8 3 R A
i N : )
l S B N\ <
\ 570 \ @

fo—— 1 f O
s/, o> ¥ \a
MEY
v7 GARAGE
/ L ELEV=570.33

LOT 10

! T.A.

LOT 12

N/F
KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP

# 178.030-02-28.2

LIBER 304 OF MAPS PAGE 12

15 e PLOT PLAN — LOT 11
"Sowenc  |MALVERN COTTAGES i
ENGINERRING. TEdisee 7L 50! 1/2019 PP—11




20.

2l.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

24.

30.

3.

32.
33.

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED TO THE BEST OF THE ARCHITECT'S KNOWLEDGE,

BELIEF, AND PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL
CODE (2015 IRC) AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADAPTING THESE PLANS, IF REQUIRED, TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF
THE BUILDING ON THE SITE. PROVIDED THAT THE ALTERATIONS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR
ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE BUILDING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
BUILDING/ELECTRICALMECHANICAL/SANITARY AND ENERGY CODES; STATE OR LOCAL.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE ENERGY CONSERVATION
CODE FOR ALL HVAC EQUIPMENT, HYAC CONTROLS, WATER HEATING EQUIPMENT, PIPE

AND DUCT INSULATION, AND FLUORESCENT LAMPS AND BALLASTS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE SO THAT BRANDS OF WINDONWS AND DOORS
INSTALLED MEET THE NEWN YORK STATE ENERSY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. NINDOWS
AND / OR DOORS SHOWN ARE INDICATED FOR SIZING ONLY.

ALL FOOTINGS SHALL REST ON UNDISTURBED VIRGIN SOIL. THE FOOTING/FOUNDATION
DESIGN ASSUMES MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2000 PSF. CONTRACTOR SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS. IF REQUIRED, THE OANER AND / OR
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HIRING A SOILS ENGINEER TO VERIFY
SUBGRADE CONDITIONS AND SUBSTANTIATE ACTUAL BEARING CAPACITY.

BACKFILL MATERIALS SHALL BE NATIVE SOIL.
FOR FILL UNDER THE 6ARAGE FLOOR OR BASEMENT FLOOR,
PROVIDE SAND/ GRAVEL FILL FOR COMPACTION AS NEEDED

MINIMUM CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH:
2500 PS| FOOTINGS

2500 PS| FLOOR SLABS
8000 PS| PORCH
3000 PS|I GARAGE

CONCRETE BLOCK SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM €40 N-|, NALL REINFORCING - ASTM AS2,
ALL MORTAR SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM €270, TYFPE S - | PART PORTLAND CEMENT, |/4 PART
LIME, 3 PARTS SAND.

STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM AS6. SHOP-PRIME PAINT TT-P-20, TT-P-3IC,
TT-P-86. FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION PER THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AISC
MANVAL AND SPECIFICATIONS.

MINIMUM FIBER STRESS IN BENDING (FB) FOR ALL FRAMING LUMBER TO BE II50 PS| #2
HEM-FIR OR BETTER. PROVIDE DOUBLE FRAMING MEMBERS UNDER PARTITIONS RUNNING IN
SAME DIRECTION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY STRICT ADHERENCE TO MICROLAM MANUFACTURER'S ARITTEN
DIRECTIONS FOR CUTTING, DRILLING, NOTCHING, JOINING AND GENERAL INSTALLATION OF
THEIR PRODUCTS.

NOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED BY MANUFACTURER.
SUPPLIER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION DETAILS
AND REQUIRED BRIDGING/BRACING.

PLYNWOOD SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. PRODUCT STANDARD PS - |, THICKNESS AS SHOWN,
APA RATED SHEATHING EXP-I. NAILING AND SPACING PER APA RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
LOCATIONS INTENDED.

ALL NOOD IN CONTACT NITH CONCRETE OR MASONRY SHALL BE FULLY WOOD PRESERVATIVE-
TREATED WNITH OSMOSALTS OR WOLMAN SALTS.

ALL OPENINGS IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE (DOORS, WINDOWS, UTILITIES) SHALL BE CAULKED,
NWEATHER-STRIPPED, OR OTHERWISE SEALED.

CORROSION RESISTIVE FLASHING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE

LOCATIONS ON THE EXTERIOR WALL ENVELOPE PER R 703.8 OF THE

RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK (2015)

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL NOTES AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
THESE DRANINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED - USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES,
SEQUENCES AND SAFETY PRECAUTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK

THESE DRANINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STRUCTURAL INTENT ONLY. ELECTRICAL,
MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING SYSTEMS, AS REQUIRED ARE TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS.

THE FOLLONWING DESIGN LOADS HAVE BEEN USED IN THE STRUCTURES DESIGN IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PRINTED SPAN TABLES IN THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEA YORK STATE (2015).

FLOOR LOADS (LIVING AREAS-IST FLOOR) 40 PSF
SLEEPING AREAS (2ND FLOOR) 80 PSF
EXTERIOR DECKS 40 PSF

ALL NORK, MATERIALS, METHODS, EQUIPMENT, ETC. SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE NEW, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

NWORK SEQUENCE AND SCHEDULE SHALL BE MUTVALLY AGREED UPON BY BOTH THE OANER AND THE
CONTRACTOR.

IT IS ASSUMED THAT THE SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS WILL BE EARTH OR SOIL. IF BEDROCK 1S
ENCOUNTERED, REMOVAL WNILL BE CONSIDERED AN ADDITION TO CONTRACT.

ANY DEMOLITION WORK SHALL BE DONE CAREFULLY. ALL DISTURBED SURFACES TO BE REFPAIRED
APPROPRIATELY. ALL SALVAGEABLE ITEMS SHALL BE TURNED OVER TO THE ONANER.

EXAMINATION OF THE SITE SHOULD BE MADE BY ALL CONTRACTORS CONCERNED TO FULLY CONSIDER
ALL SITE CONDITIONS NWHICH MAY HAVE A BEARING ON THE WORK OF THE ENTIRE PROJECT. SUBMISSION
OF A BID IS PRESUMFTIVE EVIDENCE THAT THE BIDDER 1S CONVERSANT WITH LOCAL JURISDICTIONS AND
HAS MADE DUE ALLOWANCES IN HIS BID FOR ALL CONTINGENCIES. THE ONNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO
REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT IN CASE OF ANY OR ALL
DEVIATIONS FROM THESE DRANINGS. THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AS A RESULT OF ANY

UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO THESE PLANS. ADDITIONAL FEES MAY OCCUR FOR "AS BUILT" DOCUMENTATION

DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES BEYOND THE ARCHITECT'S CONTROL, OR ONNER / CONTRACTOR CHANGES
TO THESE DRANINGS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL PERMITS AND APPROVALS REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL
ZONING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENTS AND ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE WORK. ALL APPLICABLE REGULATIONS SHALL BE ADHERED TO AND CARRIED OUT BY ALL INDIVIDUALS

UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH A CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE INDICATING THE TYPE AND AMOUNTS OF
COVERAGE AS REGQUIRED BY NEW YORK STATE AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL RUBBISH AND LEAVE THE COMPLETED PROJECT IN A CLEAN STATE,

SATISFACTORY TO THE OANER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE HIS WORK AND HIS SUBCONTRACTOR'S WORK AGAINST FAULTY
MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEW YORK STATE GENERAL BUSINESS LAN.

ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINALS OF THESE DRANWINGS MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE ARCHITECT'S

EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID TRUE COPIES.

BUILDING 1S CLASSIFIED AS A ONE FAMILY DWELLING

SMOKE-DETECTING ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION R3I3.1
OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEWN YORK STATE (2015)

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION R3I1S.4
OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE (2015)

PROVIDE A MIN. 3/4 HR. FIRE SEPARATION PER SECTION R304.2 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF
NEAN YORK STATE (2015) ALL WALLS AND FLOORS DEMISING RESIDENCE FROM AN ATTACHED GARAGE

ALL MATERIALS USED IN THIS PROJECT SHALL BE NON-ASBESTOS AND NON-LEAD CONTAINING.

DRAWING INDEX

TITLE PAGE

FRONT/LEFT SIDE ELEVATIONS

REAR/RIGHT SIDE ELEVATIONS

B (W N (e

BASEMENT/FOUNDATION PLAN

4a FINISHED LOWER LEVEL PLAN

1ST FLOOR PLAN

ROOF PLAN

TRUSS DIAGRAMS

BUILDING SECTIONS

W 0 NN & O

WALL SECTIONS

ENERGY COMPLIANCE DETAILS & PATH
INSULATION AND FENISTRATION REQUIREMENTS BY COMPONENT

PER INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE

(2015 IRC) CLIMATE ZONE - 5

COMPONENT REQUIRED PROVIDED
FENESTRATION U-FACTOR 32 30
CEILING R-FACTOR 44 44
IST ¢ 2ND FLOOR WOOD 20 OR HIGH DENSITY 2
FRAMED WALL R-VALUE 13+5 2I/BAND J5TS
R-I5 CONTINUOUS
BASEMENT CONCRETE WALL/
FRAME WALL R-VALUE 15 CONTINUOUS OR FULL HEIGHT
19 CAVITY HIGH DENSITY 2
CAVITY
FLOOR R-VALUE 30 30
SKYLIGHT U-FACTOR 55 N/A
SLAB R-VALUE/ DEPTH lo/ 2'-0" lo/ 2'-0"
CRANL SPACE WALL R-VALUE I5/14 N/A

2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE

(IECC) COMPLIANCE PATH

I. A MINIMMM OF T5% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING FIXTURES

SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICIENCY LAMPS PER SECTION 1104.1

2. RECESSED LUMINARIES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE
SEALED NITH A GASKET OR CAULK BETWEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL
OR CEILING COVERING TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND

UNCONDITIONED SPACES. PER SECTION 110245

3. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A

HVAC SYSTEM PER SECTION 10211

4. ALL CIRCULATING SERVICE HOT WATER PIPING SHALL BE INSULATED TO AT LEAST
R-2. CIRCULATION HOT WATER SYSTEMS SHALL INCULDE AN AUTOMATIC OR READILY
ACCESSIBLE MANUAL SWITCH THAT CAN TURN OFF THE HOT WATER CIRCULATING

THERMOSTAT TO CONTROL THE

PUMP WHEN THE SYSTEM IS NOT IN USE. PER SECTION 110334

5. AIR LEAKAGE TEST TO BE CONDUCTED ¢ PERFORMED BY A THIRD PARTY IN COMPLIANCE
WITH 1102.4..2. AIR LEAKASGE RATE MAY NOT EXCEED 3 ACH (CLIMATE ZONE 5)

6. ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R-VALUE AS THE ATTIC,

WEATHER STRIPPED AND LATCHED PER SECTION ll0223

7. DUCTWORK ON EXTERIOR WALLS IF REQUIRED SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINNMUM

OF R-6 FER ll03.2.]

ANDERSON RESIDENCE

LOT 11 THE COTTAGES AT MALVERN

KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP

BASIC DESIGN CRITERIA

.  GROUND SNOA LOAD - 40 PSF R30l12 (5)

N

S 4 U oW

KNEATHERING - SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH - 48"

AIND SPEED - |I5 MPH, EXPOSURE B R30l.2.

SEISMIC DESIEN CATEGORY - A R3012 (2)

TERMITE DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT
DECAY DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT

HAINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE - |

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT REQUIRED - YES

0. FLOOD HAZARD - FIRM - [992

Il. ROOF TIE DOAN REGUIREMENTS  R&o2l1I

PATRICK J.
MORABITO

A.IA.

ARCHITECT
P.C.

121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

JANUARY 4, 2019

This plan is not valid
for building permit without
original signature and
stamp ("wet seal”) in red

in space above.

PRQ]BGI:
ANDERSON RESIDENCE
LOT Il THE COTTAGES
AT MALVERN HILLS

CLIENT:
KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP

DRAWING:

TITLE PAGE

DRAWN: CHECKED:

PUM / MEM PIM

DATE: JANUARY 20149

SCALE: l/4"=]'-0"

JOBNO.: eM380T




PATRICK J.

/A/ MM/ T\\T\ MO ITO
AT T LT ITE T I T A T TT T LTI T T LI T I T CIT T I I T I I IO T T ITTT IO T T I TT IO I T I T IO I TTT N
/Tﬂﬂ\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H M \‘\ ‘\‘H‘ \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H M \‘\ ‘\‘H‘ \‘\‘ \V\r)‘(\‘\ ‘\MH‘ \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘H‘ \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘H‘ \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘H‘ \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘H‘ \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘H‘ \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘H‘ \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘H‘ \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H M \‘\ \‘1\ A°I°A°
A ‘X‘QL‘NH‘H W {‘N IH{‘H [ 111 IH{‘H [ 111 IH{‘H [ 111 IH{‘H H I ARCHITECT

12 AT T T T 27

AT T T T T I 17
AT I I I I TT T2
lo AT T TITIT T TIT I 7
AT T T T I T [ 7
AH\‘\‘\\HHHHHHHHHHHH/

[11]
NI LHHHHH\ LI LTI TII T 11T HH [ LTI LI T AT T T I T T 117
\L\\IHHHHH'#\ \HHHHHHHHHHH\ \HHHHHHH\HHHHHHHHHHHH/

\

P.C.

T I NI I L L LT LT L7 I L L L L LT LT L L7 "
\U\\‘\‘H‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ IREE IR EEHIRE 11| R AR S g
AT T T T T T I %ﬁ#ﬁﬁ T I L L T2 ) o
AT T LT T L7 N AL T T T A T AL IL I L2 /] N
A T T T T T RN LR IR N LRI A ™
AT OO U T .. LD HDZ -~ A \\ 121 Sully’s Trail
AT T T T - /,/ Bl N Pittsford, NY 14534
AT I T T L T L2 ﬂ#ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ % , 24p4 ~
RS AL RN RS ARy A URAS BRER Al RARIERS RIS Ram oy 2 = N
T LA LI T (I TP AT THEL AT T ] (985) 264-1330
I T T T T T I 117 \\H/y / \"H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘// /’/ \\ (585) 264-1333 Fax
f i i
= | | www.pjmarchitect.com
/,// 50&0 Nonm:
N DOOR
\\\ IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
OF A LIGENSED ARGHITEGT 70 ALTER ANY
J \\ ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
- | < VERTICAL SIDINS e o T e
u U u U As SELEGTED AND TQEOSOTQJIC’)SNG "AI-rTERREED BDY" Fglglég\l\fg BY
C%{?; ? \bﬁﬁ DESCRIPTION OF :HE ALTERATIONS.
C H
ASSUMED GRADE - %{7& TeUBIECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
T T FosED eRATE e o oy ™
} } 8X8 NOOD FOST ON | 9080 GARAGE DOOR 08O GARAGE DOOR < AR%I%Eﬁ’?}:{s”éfg%fgiﬁ?:o%%ﬁﬁl'c’”
| | 16"XI6" STONE PIER | | s | BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
[ [ (2 PLACES) [ | ? (o AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
| | 4" THK REINF CONC | | ¥ © OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
} } PLATFORM ‘FL 777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 H‘ i UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
i i CULTURED STONE CAP—— T ‘ HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATON
| | | | OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
I I CULTURED STONE VENEER—— | | AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
; ; W/ METAL TIES AS REQ'D } } NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION 13 ALLOED
| | | | WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
| | | | PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ COPYRIGHT 2018
} } } } PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
FL 777777777777777777 TL 777777777777777777777 Vi‘ 777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 ‘T 7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 \_\
L - l - L - 5 _|
AREA: 2023 2@ FT
JANUARY 4, 2019
12
N
12
AT I T I T T TINC T - - -
o AT T T A AT T T TSN, This plan is not valid
2 % for building permit without
AT L DL T L T NI TP LT T T TP T L T T original signature and
4 A » wy .
stamp ("wet seal”) in red
AT T \M‘/‘r‘\ LT LT LT w \muw‘\‘\‘ [INERERIRINI ‘\‘HWT‘\ EHA L OUTLINE OF DORMER BEYOND in space above.
T L T T L T T T e T LA TE T LSS LA T LA T LT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
AT L e ] ] EENENIR REEENARIR
AT T TP T T LA L OO T L L LI L DN L T DT T LTI
AT T e T e T ST E I S e T
| ROOFING: 25 YR GUARANTEE ASPHALT SHINGLES
o rmmrmEm N N8 8 18R 118 R 1 118 R 1R 1R 18 A 118 R 1 R R R 1S RRRE corine © ¢
D20 1 A 1 NN N [N N AR G H | AR [N RN AN MBI ROOF VENTING: CONTINJOUS RIDGE VENT PROJECT:
| 1] 1] T LTI AT LI T PO LA LT LA Do TP T P L T PO LA LIS AL DT T LT ANDERSON RESIDENCE
i 1] T T T I T P I L T L LI L TN FASCIAS: &' LOT II THE COTTAGES
[T T T O T L T T L AL L LT L L L T L O T L L T L L L LT L TN OO T LT (L] : AT MALVERN HILLS
L AR R LI A1 A 5 2 1 B B ARG WA ARG 8 AR 4 8 A MAt ABARG 8 4RI AU 8 AR AL (A B ABM AN A S Ns W HA MM A MG S AR A A 5
FRIEZEBDS: &"
HIREIRIE IR IREI IS W‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘HH\‘MW‘\‘H‘\‘HHW R R AR 81 R X851 R R A A A A R 1 ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\WH IREIIIRRIREES (RS CLIENT:
I8 N N A A A \IJ/\ I A I I I I I N N A A N A O I \T\i\ I I I I A | L 1T T1 GORNERBDs é" KET’MAR DEVELOPMENTGORP
— CASINGS: 6"
-0 | SIDING: HORIZ, AS SELECTED DRAWING:
] FRONT / LEFT SIDE ELEVATIONS
: OVERHANGS: ['-4"
[ | RAKE OVERHANGS: (2"
|| DRAWN: CHECKED:;
] MIN FTG. DEPTH: 4-0"
WOOD STEPS TO E— PIM / MM PIM
GRADE AS REQ'D 4" THK REINF CONC
PLATFORM L
; ’ DATE: JANUARY 2019
|ST FLOOR: 9'-| |-&"
ASSUMED GRADE
ADWSTED GRADE —— < §_| SCALE: el o
., | | |
\ } } } WINDOW UNIT HT. JOBNO.: I8M3807
|
| I } } } IST FLOOR: 8'-2" SHEET:
} ;L\‘%%o GRES } } }
‘ g \ \ \
} 1 1 1 NINDOW MFR: VIND AS SELECTED
| \ \ | (PROVIDE SAFETY GLAZING PER R.308.4)
| | z| l l l
} } Z| il \ | |
‘ ‘ Qe | | |
\ \ | I ! ! !
) e S Lo
Lo o Lo T N ]

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION




=/

/

[
AT T TIT I H‘\HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH\HHHHHHHHT\
[ \ L]
[ [T 1] [T 1]
AT T LTI T TP LT T TN T I T T I T T T T T T TP LTI T T T I T T I T T I LTI T TIIN
AT T T AT T TTIIE T T ATT FTTT I T T IN T T AT LT T T AT T LT T LT LTI T AT LTI T T I LTI T T T T T T I T TTTTE T T 12 ARCHITECT
1o AT T T T T T T L T T TN L T LTI T T T L T T T T T I T T AL T T AL T T I T LI T I T
AT LTI T T I T LI TT T I T LI TT T ITNNI EIT T I T I T I IO T T I I IO T T T T T T T TI LI T I T IO T IO T LI I ITTT TIIT T TN
pal HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH\H‘HHHH‘HM \
[T T IO LT ? i
: ] \‘\HHHQ\ [T T T T I T TIT T T T I T LI DAL I LI IT DI TTI T TIIT TITTT T T I l2lSullysTraul
HHHH\HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH\HHHHHHHHJ% [
l H‘H INERN
\

PATRICKJ.
P ainiinsms LI TP AT T LT T TEC T T e, MORABITO
AT D T T N T L D T D T L D e T L L T L L T L L T L L T L L T L N,
AT L N L L L L L L L L L L L T T T TN A.LA.
5 AT LT T LT TS T A AT AT T LT I LT I LI I i,
AT e e e e A e N P.C
AT AT LI T AT L LTI LS AT LT DI LT AT [T AL L CICT AT LI LTI AT L 0 o Uie
AT T L L L T D R L L L L L T L L L L T T T L L T L T L T,
{0 L A D M | N D R NI NN DM N
AN 1] 1] 1] 1] | T 1] 1] 1] 1] 1] m TN
AT I ERimEE)
A e e e e e e S e e e S ‘\‘z‘\‘ I
LU D T L L T L D T L L L T L L TR LT L L L L T LT L L LT L T LT L T L L LT L LN i NY
T T L L T L LT L T T T T T T T LT LI TN Pittsford, NY 14534
L L e T E o T e P T T L T T L T L L L L L T L
e e e e e e e e e e T e e e e A e e A e R P S S P N
AL T LT AT DAL T T I T AT THEL AT DAL, (585) 264-1330
\L‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\J\\\\\ (585)264-1333Fu

\
[T T T T T T T T T T I IT T T T IL T O ITT] [Z
L LTI T LI I LI TILI O T I T LIT I T LI T

LT TIIT T IT TTT TT T TTIIT T IT TTT IT T TTTT TIT TTT TT TT TTTT T IT TTT TT TT TTIT T IT TTT TTTT T2

www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

4060
56D

4660 ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC

DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

ADJISTED GRADE ﬁ,

WOOD STEPS TO J

GRADE AS REQD

1] | UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
h 4040 6RE5# 4040 [FGRESY OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED

!

[

!

[

!

! |

\ N NNDO, n WINDG ADJUSTED GRADE HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
\ i K ji OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
‘ e linnanan 3 AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
| Lo PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C
!

[

[

[

[

I
i BOMA%KEMPm BOMAl KEMP

4N =
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

FT6 DEPTH

— — — — —

REAR ELEVATION

JANUARY 4, 2019

AT TITIITT I TIT TN
) AT TTTTTT TTIT TIT I TTTTN
EIINININENRRIN NN AR NN AR N
AT T T AT TTT T TITTT AT TN
AT HHH\‘H‘H\ [ ] HHH\‘H‘H\ [ ] HHH\IHIH\

AT [ 11 [ 11 N This plan is not valid
T T I T I T T T I T T I T I T IO TIT T L I T T IO T I T T TIE T AT TTIT T T 1] H‘m\‘\\ 2 for building permit without
[

‘\‘\‘\ ‘\ \‘ W‘ ‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\ \‘ W‘ ‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\ ‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\ ‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\ ‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\ ‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\ ‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\ =
original signature and
(IO DI DI T DI I L DI DI T T DI I IO IT I I I DI IT LTI TIT T TTIT T IN t s tg ") in red
LTI T T T T I T I D T T L I I I I TEE LI T LI IR I I IO LI LI I T T I TT TN stamp ("wet seal”) in re
LI LTI DL DI L T LTI I I D LI I DI L LI I LT LI I T T DI I LI T LIEIT ITIT TTT N in space above.

LT T T AT DI T T LT I T T IET T LI T T LT T LI T T AT T LI T T T AT T I T AT T T T T AT T 1]

‘l‘ [T ] [T ] [T ] [T ] [T ] [T ] [T ] [T ] N UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

\‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\H\‘\‘\‘\‘\h\
\

T T IO T DI DI T DI DI I DI DI T DI DI DI DI IO DI IO TIT I TIIT AT TTIT T IT TN
LT T T T I I T L TTC T T I TP T LI T I I T L IT DI IT T LI T I T I LI ITE I TTI LI ITE I IO T T I IT T N o T T T T T T ROOFING: 25 YR GUARANTEE ASPHALT SHINGLES
\HHHHH\HHHHHH\HHHHHH\HHHHHH\HHHHHH\HHHHHH\HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH\HHHHHH\N\HHHH\HHHHHHHHH PROJECT:
T T TP I T T IO I I TP T [T I T T LT AT I T T L DI T T AT PO T T T I P T LT I I T LT I LI T T I T [T I T [T
[T TIT] ] [T ] [1] ] [1] ] [1] ] [1] ] [1] ] [1] ] [1] ] LTI N LT AT T LTI ROOF VENTING: CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT ANDERSON RESIDENCE
W\W\ W CLIIL T T DT T E T IO T E T IO DI LTI I TIT LTI I L TIIL T I DI T LTI T T I IT T TII] ] HH\‘\‘\‘\‘\H\T\\[{\L\H\W\W\‘HH W HH\W\W\ jﬁu/l%[cgﬁ%ogmg%
EENIR NI NI RN NN NI IR AN NI NI IR IR NN NI IEN NN AN IR NN NINIERNGENANINIEREREEN FASCIAS: &"
\WH‘\H\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\WH‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\WH‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\WW‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\
. on CLIENT:
\HHHHH\HHHHHH\HHHHHH\HHHHHH\HHHHHH\HHHHHH\HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH\HHHHHH\HHHHHHHHNHHHHHH FRIEZEBDS: &
I8 I I A I I I I A N N I N I N I N I I I I A \\lH [TT T T TrT T KETMARDEVELOPMENTCORP
' CORNEREDS: 6
,l_cn CASINGS: 6"
DRAWING:
| SIDING: HORIZ, AS SELECTED REAR / RIGHT SIDE ELEVATIONS
] OVERHANGS: [-4"
wi=Y | N , RAKE OVERHANGS: 12" DRAWN: CHECKED:
DR[| [ \ p
| WooD STEPS TO MIN FTG. DEPTH: 4'-O" PIM / MGM PIM
GRADE AS REQ'D
% E D ] CLG HT: DATE:  JANUARY 2014
ASSUMED GRADE : —
| H \Z ADWSTED GRADE IST FLOOR: 49'-| |-&" SCALE; |/4"=]-0"
| | Z -
} } ? S | | JOB NO.: |eM3807
| | Q8 | | WINDOW UNIT HT.
! L ¥® | | SHEET:
| I ) \ \ IST FLOOR: &'-2"
| |
fF - "-"—""—""—""—""—""—"—"—"—"—"—"—"—"—"—"—"'—'— — — ~ [ | |
| \ | | I
! AN ! ! \
! N \ | ‘ NINDON MFR: VD AS SELECTED
} N } | | (PROVIDE SAFETY GLAZING PER R308.4)
| N : :
‘ \ ! | !
| AN | |
| N
o 2 N L L
Lo o _______________________ Lo o o _________________ L __ _

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION




PATRICK J.
MORABITO

A.IA.

ARCHITECT
P.C.

‘ql_ou
321_011 ,31_011 241_011
L1
121 Sully’s Trail
o
Pittsford, NY 14534
14 CRS 12" BLK ‘
(585) 264-1330
S (585) 264-1333 Fax
D
é www.pjmarchitect.com
~ 14 CRS 12" BLK
.0 ’ L ' L ’ L ’ " ’ L 0
3 5'-0 5'-0 14'-4 5'-0 2-¢" | 2X 12 JoIST: v NOTICE:
= O " -
"y 1_gn 1_gn 1_gn < O/ AT 16" OC. m
2'-4 2'-¢ 2'-4 2'-4 = . . - ITIS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
? \T) ? UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
- [ " ' " - OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
/__\ 12'-g" L I'-8 12'-8 % L ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
i ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
f 1 _‘ f i T REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
. 1 . AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
Egﬁg ’;T_IEIEEEP a%qrg g\lL%EMRP o e Wex|& STEEL BEAM HIS OR HER SIGNAI'-I'URE AND A SIFIIIECIFIC
vt — — — — — — — ﬁt 4@* ‘1‘ Jh O A‘ 7777777777 = = DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
" L — t - 1 A o
14 RS 12" BLK S LTy A THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
% [oia s 72 oo ] g} SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK"” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
= = COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
? ¥ DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
In -I ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
s ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
g); ;’sz'l‘ ‘,JSPOT A OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
o = 1y UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
.\I‘ %M T T OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
i i) ~ ~ HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
= N ﬁ% g); /IA‘Z_,‘_ 712!5(;‘56 o g); E.r ‘,Jg..’soTi v S} OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
. o 2 A - BA SEMENT ©- 4 AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
0 J 4:\:- [in) PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
J in| %g 4" THK CONCRETE FLOOR BEAM POCKET - 6" MIN N NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
) hC] n — WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
El{ 8@ ﬁ; ?/AgggKB:gEIOEL? FILL EESIDF’(J;FLP{AB‘C;gSG)K CRS &) PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
S
COPYRIGHT 2018
ﬁ 3" DIA STEEL COL ON ¥ PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.
- 50“><(30“><12“ co)Nc
N FTG (4 PLACES, .
N 9 S &
N % an |
[ + 45'-4 =
5 '-4" 4'-4" / 13'-¢" E e 23'-8" B ?
> Wex 2| STEEL BEAM R Lo ” ©
s — — — — 1 —r - N |CRS &"BLKON ——— |
5 E = s = — o o M= — —0 | — /—/ls CRS 12" BLK W/
J i i i G o) i Lo i imid] 4" SLAB LEDGE
h Y 1l 1l 1l 1l
1l 1l 1l 1l
1l 1l 1l 5
_ 1l Il 2-2X 2 ——— 1l
o n I hoRO/ I RoR FUTRE BATH
b % 1l 10'-0" 1 UNEXCA\/ATED q 9
N m i i 4" THK REINF CONC FLOOR JANVARY 9, 20
N 2- 92X |2 ] L 1 FURN AND W.H. W/ VAPOR BARRIER
O E HDR O/ e . T ] SUBJECT TO SLOPE TO DOORS ABY
) % I L s RELOCATION . -
J < | [ e——— A P i
x - I | | UNDER-STAIR |11 2 ! s = S
1 y o PNROTE T’O‘E\j :m Q = Q « N
I 717 PER R302. il T F Ry -8
I L é) This plan is not valid
2X10 JsTS O/ | L_LJd_L__J" ‘ = for building permit without
AT 16" OC [11 s — — — o N == ———H , :\ gp
T 1 1 1 SN ! igi i
CURBLESS SHAR il (I S RN 220 original signature and
ABV, SEE DETAIL | 1——2-2X 12 7 (I A TN P2 N o stamp ("wet seal”) in red
THIS SHEET [11 [11 HDR O/ Il H T \\\J?L/// ‘ 1 AN ‘ | OUTLINE OF FRAME WALL ABV in space above.
L 1l Il 1 | bia L N
: & 1l R A X XTI
14 CRS 12" BLK 1% i it 14 CRS 12" BLK—
M - 2x 12 JolsT r———“‘—————————\’———-——é:—
(i} o/ AT 16" OC. | - Iy | CRS 6" BLK ON
a 1l I © I L 4 CRS 8" BLK W/
=0 ® [ /~:, = S | 4" S| AB LEDGE
J % i R T = N PROJECT:
¥ < o s FILL | Q ANDERSON RESIDENCE
B Il 14 CRS 12" BLK I | 4" THK REINF CONC, | LOT 1| THE COTTAGES
in| PLATFORM ABOVE € | B — AT MALVERN HILLS
b o iy g b
~ | TS 17 CRS &' BLK | N CLIENT:
e = KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP
/
C
N NOTES : DRAWING:
— BASEMENT / FOUNDATION PLAN
g I_4n " I_4n I_yn l. FOOTINGS TO BE PLACED ON UNDISTURBED
2~ -4 8 -4 2'-¢ SOIL HAVING A MIN. BEARING CAPICITY
OF 2000 PSF.
1 " 1 n 1 " 1 "
LEAD SHAR LINER— I'-4 Ir'-4 12'-0 24'-4 SIZES: 8" BLK- 16" WIDE X &" THK. DRAWN:
12" BLK.- 24" WIDE X 8" THK.
MUPSET TILE FLR, (6ARAGE) &" BLK. - 16" WIDE X 12" THK.
PITCH TO DRAIN 2. MIN. CONC. COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH IN 28 DAYS: FIM / MM
FOOTINGS: 2500 PS.I.
- —< 2 FLOOR SLABS: 2500 P.S.l.
— S PORCH: 3500 PS.. DATE: JANUARY 2014
o 'ol_ol ,2:_411 ql_4l '3’_8" GARAGE: 3500 P.S.l.
2XI0 AT l6" oC 5 © 3. PROVIDE DOUBLE JOISTS UNDER ALL WALLS SCALE; 1/4"=|'-0"
§ In 45'-4" 23'-g" PARALLEL TO JoOIST DIRECTION
O
Z ™
4. PROVIDE CROSS BRIDGING AT MID SPAN OB NO. 7
J5T HANGERS / £9'-0" R R J 0. leM380
(2) 2X 12 HEADER 5. ALL STEEL SIZES ARE TO BE STANDARD
BASEMENT & FOUNDATION FPLAN B
(AN DETAIL :
4/ SCALE: I'=['-0" 14 CRS [2" BLOCK STEFPPED FOOTING NOTE;
R403.1.5 SLOPE. THE TOP SURFACE OF FOOTINGS SHALL BE LEVEL. THE
FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOOR JOISTS NOT REQUIRED BOTTOM SURFACE OF FOOTINGS SHALL NOT HAVE A SLOPE EXCEEDING
PER SECTION R302.13 (2015 IRC) ONE UNIT VERTICAL IN 10 UNITS HORIZONTAL. FOOTINGS SHALL BE
STEPPED WHERE IT IS NECESSARY TO CHANGE THE ELEVATION OF THE

TOP SURFACE OF THE FOOTINGS OR WHERE THE SLOFE OF THE BOTTOM
SURFACE OF THE FOOTINGS WILL EXCEED ONE UNIT VERTICAL IN TEN
UNITS HORIZONTAL (10% SLOPE)




SMOKE ¢ CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM LOCATIONS

R3I3.LI LOCATION. SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED

IN THE FOLLOMING LOCATIONS: . IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM.

2. OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE PATRICK J,
VICINITY OF THE ﬁEDRIOOMS. 3 ?N EACH QDF\?ITIOBJAII.\I

STORY OF THE DELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS BUT NOT

INCLUDING CRANL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS. IN MORABITO

DAELLINGS OR DIELLING UNITS WITH SPLIT LEVELS AND WITHOUT

AN INTERVENING DOOR BETAEEN THE ADJACENT LEVELS,

A SMOKE ALARM INSTALLED ON THE UPPER LEVEL SHALL SUFFICE A.I.A.

FOR THE ADIACENT [ORER EVEL FROVIDED AT T LOVER
VEL 15 LESS THAN ONE FULL STORY BELOW THE UPPER LEVEL.

WHEN MORE THAN ONE SMOKE ALARM |5 REQUIRED TO BE ARC HITECT

INSTALLED WITHIN AN INDIVIDUAL DAELLING UNIT THE ALARM

DEVICES SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED IN SUCH A MANNER THAT

THE ACTUATION OF ONE ALARM MILL ACTIVATE ALL OF THE ALARMS P.C.

IN THE INDIVIDUAL UNIT,

R313.4.2 REQUIRED LOGATIONS. CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL
BE PROVIDED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: |, IITHIN EACH
DINELLING UNIT ON EACH STORY CONTAINING A SLEEPING AREA,
WITHIN [5 FEET OF THE SLEEPING AREA. MORE THAN ONE CARBON
MONOXIDE ALARM SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE NECESSARY TO ASSURE ’ .
THAT NO SLEEPING AREA ON A STORY IS5 MORE THAN 15 FEET AWAY 121 Sully’s Trail

FROM A CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM. 2. ON ANY STORY OF A .
DINELLING UNIT THAT CONTAING A CARBON MONOXIDE SCURCE. Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.pjmarchitect.com

SEEEE0L00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 %

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY

4040 SLIDER 4040 SLIDER HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC

El DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

;:'_1—‘ E

BONWMAN KEMP BOAMAN KEMP é T 1

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE

Y

SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN

"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM

23'-8 12'-4" |

BOAMAN KEMP
4040 SLIDER

AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

12'-8"

BEDRM 3

4xe
FOOL
TABLE ] {'-0" L'-4"

,5’_0”

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

[ —

O N NN NN NN NN NN NN N NN 0N N8N 8883898583398,

o,

N N S5

,4:_511 | ql_sui

‘28!_0‘

—

2:_4.

—RAILING OR HALF WALL 3068
13'-1/" 4'-10"

N 1 FURN AND WH.
i I: SUBJECT TO

RELOCATION
FAN~/@: F
This plan is not valid

BATH 5 for building permit without

= MIRROR uilding
ﬁ / original signature and
P og stamp (“wet seal”) in red
in space above.
45" OAe)

JANUARY 4, 2019

- |
w
Q

1"

i —

N

2668

UP|IER

o

©®

1-4"

UNFINISHED ,

NN

STORAGE

1-0

|
|
|
| PROJECT:
|
|

ANDERSON RESIDENCE

LOT Il THE COTTAGES
[ ] [ AT MALVERN HILLS

CLIENT:
KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP

DRAWING:
FINISHED BASEMENT PLAN

HEADER SCHEDULE

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

OPENING 2X6 WALL 2X4 WALL DRAWN:
UP TO 4-0" (3) 2x& (2) 2x& PUM / M&M
5-0" (3) 2X& (2) 2X&
6'-0" (3) 2x10 (2) 2XI0 DATE: JANUARY 2019
7-0" (3) 2x10 (2) 2XI2
8'-0" (3) 2x12 (2) 2x12 SCALE: vaeror
NOTE: PROVIDE (2) 1/2" PLY. WD. GUSSETS -2X6 WALL JOBNO.: |eM3807

PROVIDE (1) I/2" PLY. WD. GUSSETS -2X4 WALL
GLUE AND NAIL ALL HEADERS

FINISHED BASEMENT ~LAN NALL LEGEND

2X6 STUDS AT 16" OC | [
(3) STUDS GLUE AND NAIL
AREA: 855 SF. W/ INSULATION WITH S0LID BEARING
2X6 STUDS AT 16" OC BELOW - OMIT TOP PLTS

(INTERIOR WALL) PROVIDE DOUBLE JACK

STUDS AT OPENINGS
1 2X45TUDS @ l6'0.C. LARGER THAN 4'0"

USE SIMPSON OR EQUAL METAL HANGERS AT ALL
HDR CONNECTIONS




SMOKE ¢ CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM LOCATIONS

R3I3.l.I LOCATION. SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED

IN THE FOLLONING LOCATIONS:|. IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM.
2. OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE PATRICK J.
VICINITY fQF ’_}Z:-JE ﬁggﬁgmﬁ Lﬁl %N EAGHEQEDI\?ITIOBJAII.Q
STORY OF THE DI 6, INCLUDING BASEMENTS BUT NOT
INCLUDING CRANL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS. IN MORABITO
DNELLINGS OR DELLING UNITS WITH SPLIT LEVELS AND WITHOUT
AN INTERVENING DOOR BETWEEN THE ADJACENT LEVELS,
A SMOKE ALARM INSTALLED ON THE UPPER LEVEL SHALL SUFFICE A.I. A.
L En e e
I VEL IS5 LESS THAN Ol STORY BELOW THE UPPER LEVEL.
£9-0 WHEN MORE THAN ONE SMOKE ALARM |5 REQUIRED TO BE ARC HITECT
INSTALLED WITHIN AN INDIVIDUAL DAELLING UNIT THE ALARM
32'-0" 13'-0" 24'-0" DEVICES SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED IN SUCH A MANNER THAT
THE ACTUATION OF ONE ALARM WILL ACTIVATE AL OF THE ALARMS P.C.
IN THE INDIVIDUAL UNIT.
14'-8" 17'-4" 8'-¢4" 9'-8" 5'-10"
orere ¢ RAERS TO R313.4.2 REQUIRED LOCATIONS. CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL
. . . o - o L, o BE PROVIDED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:  |. NITHIN EACH
T-6 18'-¢4 £'-0 4'-6 6'-6 3'-4 9'-8 10'-10 DINELLING UNIT ON EACH STORY CONTAINING A SLEEPING AREA,
QITSIN 1,5 gEELT %I; ﬂ-li-lE EIEEEglNé AiTEé« %EEJ:FP{IAEN EONE CARBON RE
IONOXIDE ALARM SHALL BE PROVIDED CESSARY TO ASS ) .
W THAT No S, EEFING ARCA ON A STORY 15 MORE THAN 15 FEET AAY .l 21 Sully’s Trail
oy ROM A CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM. 2. ON ANY STORY OF A
Ly DAELLING UNIT THAT CONTAINS A CARBON MONOXIDE SOURCE. Pittsford, NY 14534
4080 SGD (585) 264-1330
= — 5 5 (585) 264-1333 Fax
3 v v
l:r’ L] *
@ 2050 2050 www.pjmarchitect.com
N= B [— | —l 32
5 S . . AE 36 SEAT —
L Ry < 18" DEEP ° L (‘ = — NOTICE:
= | FAMLY DINING CONTER N = o
= 0 \_ ~I — ~I IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
5 | D MIRROR in ] = in UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
= [r—R} OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
3 BUFFET RECESS | } ;I_ LAUND BATH 2 3H'l'/{l<R " e il— ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
L |
o o 4 | = | b | < ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
M I'-4" 466 m—— REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
- one |[ 2060 PKT S T e A
2660-2 r— 2660 4660 2660 ! £ | 3 2 DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
i Il T ] T T T | 2868 PKT || ]| 2462 CLOSET | | & 8 Q
EGRESS < = — © THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
= N SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
S} b 5-8" 5-0" I'-8" 9'-4" N "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
~| s I |T| N 0 COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
© N 0 ST A v N Ll I = 3 DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
- / Q| o o ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
N $ n N Il Q1 A BEDQM 2 - ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
N i / \\ L , . , . (ﬂl | BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
% / N || L 4 _o L 4 _O L L AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
a N\ AN \N, T T 0 N 1 | | | M . - OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
= ® N H Bl | ‘ C 2-2068 '-8" ~0" J Jd UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
it S B | N es 1 e : T e T e o o e
DIRECT VENT -7 I | 4@ OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
GAS FIREPLACE ‘ I 0 \ - . AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
AS SELECTED, INSTALL ‘ Ol Z | J 2668 | —1—] PATRICK J. MORABITO, Al.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
s PER MFR SPECS I NN - ENTRY S —— NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
Q ® S v | — aTs MTEERTRIK . MORABITO, ALA. ARCHITECT PG
| | I = = V4 ¢ ] NIBERS A . MORABITO, A.LA. A .C.
. . M BEDRM GREAT ROO IS . 2 —— bl
- TRAY CLG | b 2 N — ] O COPYRIGHT 2018
I o | o — N} = PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
5 SLOPED CLG J5T5 | N > T° — T S
. ] 3 O/ AT 24" OC. S~y N = @), 3068 i — & S
5 R & . i = R
J = v STEP .
- Y // |- | 2668 N
- \% — R | N 1’\ P : : ‘ =0 5'—4" \ 5'-0" 13'-8" ﬁ El|
=0 g um_l \ s 7 N \ ;;_
S 5 V7 i KITCHEN |
*********** . FINAL DESIGN BY \ _
o = 9'-4" 5'-4" '-4" 1¢'-2" o 3/4 HR RATED FIREDOOR —
TL IR CABINET SUPPLIER \6, W/ SELF CLOSER
sD n 3 al_ou o)
. o0
. _3080__ _ e OW . N + AN
o Y - =~ (=== > ___ = —=_»1_ X|DO
0 & . u;':,_u hi ] PANTRY S y, 3/4 HR RATED CLG & FIRENALL
—~ 3 o (¢ 2868 ~ A N TO COMPLY WITH CODE
04" < @ o | REFR
_gn _qn @ ‘ 1_=n -I
- o MRRoR— i, ¥-9 2" | . ALF" W;'LL - >”< JANUARY 4, 2014
| 1_4n I_qt 1_p/yn
. S MASTER ﬁ L | 9 8'-4 4'-8 24'-0
BATH Q 5
y _ ] GARAGE S
2662 , S| B Q) T 4" THK REINF CONC FLR o N
1868 - - < zl T 3 é SLOPE TO DOOR K
< 7] o N = o
5 ML 2880 PKT N FOYER o ¥ = This plan is not valid
N . "X60" o Q . . o
~ ® CURBLEGS : L S FLEX RM % for b%ul.dmg permlt without
- S mEEEE 3 R R 1 origind signoture ond
e i ] = — N » o
D A " Al e || I T-l10" I stamp ("wet seal”) in red
o BTN g SIS EE =NV | | | . ;
] M IR L A A N N R A AR E—JW’/E“ ~| (Oq) | | | | In space above.
“ SEAT — =g % | L |
—— S CLOSET — ] [ 3990 ] | D |
2650 - — s
© e C ' '
i — o TOP PLT l0'-2 5/&" |
. — ] . PORCH g | ‘ /{/ ABV TOP / BLK |
? LAY LI R | & mirene ===\ | | PROJECT:
- SHELVES | y| CONC FLATFORM Il 2660-2 ks 1 2-07/8" LVL HDR of I 2-I| 7/8" LVL HDR O/ !
L LA . P | 90 cARAGE DooR B 6 GARACEDOOR | ANDERSON SEolomicE
N | H o | | | |
—— hs ] = il @ =y I AT MALVERN HILLS
S 2650 RS 3-2XI0 HDR O/ \fk ¥
) H— Y| | CAsED —
& &i }3}:11:12?}}}:11:11},@ CLIENT:
\ KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP
TOP PUT l0-2 5/8"
NINDOW FALL PROTECTION ABY TOP / BLK
R3I12.2
BX8 WoOD POST DRAWING:
2 PLACES,
WINDON FALL PROTECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH (2 FLACES) HEADER SCHEDULE FLOOR PLAN
SECTIONS R3(2.2.1 AND R3[2.2.2 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
ﬁa’zw%m’f&“’% 5’%@‘:‘ E THE F THE SILL OF AN OPERABLE CB
D & UNITS, WHERE THE TOP OF THE SILL OF AN OPERAB
NINDOWN OPENING 15 LOCATED LESS THAN 24 INCHES ABOVE THE o OFENING 2X6 AL 2X4 MALL DRAWN:
FINISHED FLOOR AND GREATER THAN 72 INCHES ABOVE THE FINISHED
GRADE OR OTHER SURFACE BELOW ON THE EXTERIOR OF THE UP 1O 40" (3) 2x& (2) 2X&
BUILDING, THE OPERABLE WINDOW SHALL COMPLY WITH ONE OF THE PIM / MGM
FOLLONING: 5-0" (3) 2x8 (2) 2X&
S e T B AL B
=INCH-DIA R (02 SP TO PASS THROUGH Ti oF & ' [ ' " ' [ 1 [ ' ] ' ] __yn ' ] ' 1] ' " —_O" ' " ' 1] 6'-0" 3) 2XI10 (2) 2XIo m
WHERE THE OPENING IS IN ITS LARGEST OPENED POSITION. 5'-2 4-lo (-0 £'-0 5'-0 5'-0 £'-4 £'-2 2'-8 9-0 r-o 9-0 2'-8 TE:  JANARY 201
2.0§E§\jAf,3LE WIIENI?OE‘& LHAT AR& EROV;TIZED wm: wmgow FALL 7-0" (3) 2xlo (2) 2xI2
PREVENTION DEVICES THAT COMPLY WITH ASTM F 2040. —0" —o" —0" _gw SCALE: .
3.0§ERAFL':;_ w,lNgowS THAT b//?RLE PVEOF\}/IDéED ,WIIJJ'H Q'INDOW OPENING lo™-0 2"-0 lo™-0 128 &'-0" (3) 2XI12 (2) 2x12 V4’1o
CONTROL DEVICES THAT COMPLY WITH SECTION R312.2.2.
44'-g" 24'-4" NOTE:  PROVIDE (2) I/2" PLY. AD. GUSSETS -2X6 WALL JOBNO.: IeM3807
CONTROL DEVICES SHALL COMPLY WITH ASTM F 20490. THE WINDOW ) An e
OPENING CONTROL DEVICE, AFTER OPERATION TO RELEASE THE 69'-0 GLUE AND NAIL ALL HEADERS
ggNLTJRtgL l_[%E\I\J/éCE ‘A:JELOWINCE %f'f WINEOW ;0 :%E OPV':;N,N?HALL NEOT
DUCE T T CLEAR OPENING AREA OF THE WINDOW UNIT TO LESS
THAN THE AREA REQUIRED BY SECTION R3I0.2.. WALL LEGEND
2X6 5TUDS AT 16" OC | [x]
(3) STUDS GLUE AND NAIL
W/ INSULATION WITH SOLID BEARING
2X6 STUDS AT 16" OC BELOW - OMIT TOP PLTS
GAS F.P. NOTE; ff L: @ @ g ? j: A N (INTERIOR WALL) PROVIDE DOUBLE JACK
TIGHT FITTING NONCOMBUSTABLE FIREPLACE DOORS TO CONTROL STUDS AT OPENINGS
INFILTRATION LOSSES SHALL BE INSTALLED ON FIREPLACE OPENINGS - 1 2xX4sTUpsS e I6"0cC. LARGER THAN 4'0"
FIREPLACES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A SOURCE OF COMBUSTION AIR AREA: 20232 sQ FT
AS REQUIRED BY THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEN YORK
USE SIMPSON OR EQUAL METAL HANGERS AT ALL
PLUMBING NOTE: REFER TO SHEET 6 AND SHEET 7 FOR HDR CONNECTIONS

THERE ARE NOT TO BE WATER SUPPLY LINES IN THE EXTERIOR WALLS ALL ROOF FRAMING INFORMATION




PATRICK J.
MORABITO

A.IA.

ARCHITECT
P.C.

':_411 3-':_011 '1_411

2I'-0" l¢'-0"

4'-4" 4'-4" '1_431

GABLE END
TRUSS H'—

121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

I'-0"

" ’ (585) 264-1330
TRUSS H' AT|24" O.C. (585) 264-1333 Fax

| GIRDER TRUSS H' [———

I:l—/
'1_411
N\
'1_411

www.pjmarchitect.com

L,/ NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

TRUSS I
\
N—————
%

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

|
DER TRUSS U/ }

-l - —— e ——— e —

'l_4ﬂ

/
11 I I N B
11 I N R

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

===t
A
£~

—_——— A — — — —

vy I'-4* UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
/ HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
___________ d R A _ 1 OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
16'-O" PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.
N NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED

\ / WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
——————————— -~ 1 PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

,51_0"
,sl_o"

,1_431

321__0”

TRUSS E' AT|24" o€
TRUSS ¢'|AT 24" 0C.

j¢—— CONCEALED
TRUSS RIDGE

—
A
|
o
A4
=

TRUSS ‘&

JANUARY 4, 2019

,5:_0::
I5'-Q"

—_—— e e e Y o — —————

¢'-0"

@ This plan is not valid
A A S SR L for building permit without

original signature and

TRUSS 'A'IAT 24" OC. stamp ("wet seal”) in red

e ®A2 0 M e e e e e s s s e s e B in space above.

N

\

1 |6!RDJER TRUS KI
i |

DN

K
N
IR,

I
f
w L g

'1_411
N\

A AN
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
]
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
T

———————————————————————————————————————————————— B PROJECT:
ANDERSON RESIDENCE
LOT Il THE COTTAGES
AT MALVERN HILLS

TRUSS K|AT 24" 0c.
,1_411 sl_ou } | /4
et ———————— o ——— -+ 4 2'-0" | 2'-0"

e
|'-4"

'1_41

ya
n

!zﬁ 77777777777777777777 @ m’
““““ T‘ YT f-o 4-0 4-2 KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP

GABLE END— c

TRUSS L'
& DRAWING:
ROOF PLAN

g @ @}Tj ? j: /A& N 54" 54" 12'-2" 2'-2" m—

'0_4 ”n_on '1_4'1 24:_411 'l_4ﬂ

PIM / M6M
REFER TO SHEET 7 FOR

TRUSS DIAGRAMS

DATE:  JANUARY 2019
Ir’-3" Ir-3*

SCALE: /4= 10"
|'-4* 22'-4" |'-4"

ROOF LEGEND

¥ /|2 2X6 RAFTERS AT 24" O.C.

— L5  WPITCH NoTED

APPLIED ROOF

JOBNO.: leMBe0T

2X12 RIDGE BOARD

2XI2 HIP RAFTER

TRUSS RIDGE

SS9

APFLIED VALLEY - SEE DETAIL 1/4

*NOTE:
PROVIDE ICE PROTECTION UNDERLAYMENT
ON PERIMETER OF ROOF TO 24" INSIDE
INTERIOR WALLS PER R905.2.7.
(2015 IRC)




PATRICK J.
MORABITO

32'-0" I'-4" AoI QAO

o-1 c-0r | -0 ARCHITECT
P.C.

& 2 121 Sully’s Trail
o i Pittsford, NY 14534
(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax
www.pjmarchitect.com
NOTICE:

,I_4l 24[_4”

,I_4I1 "I_Oli L

,I_4I1 24I_4l

12'-2" L 12'-2°

9'-3 %"

,1_41

OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

,1_4::\'

,1_45

,I_4l
,I_4l

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL

AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

,1_4:1 301_011 ,l_4lf 30'_0' THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
1] " i " 1_n COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
,‘,-0” L ,4 -O ,5 -0 L ,5 0 DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

"-4' 41_,0}211 L 201_30 L 41_,0}2:1 ,'_4'
12 12
10 (o] =
- ® oI
A
io

,1_41

-4

-4

AN
74
[-4"

|I'-8"
31_011
,/_41

JANUARY 4, 2019

2 -‘ 2 -0 8 -lO 2 -0 301_011

2/_‘” " 2[_0' 81_,0” 2[_0' " " “

This plan is not valid
for building permit without
original signature and
stamp ("wet seal”) in red

371-0"
in space above.

4'-9" 21'-2" q'—|

13'-0"

PRQ]BGI:

-4 \. -4
ANDERSON RESIDENCE

LOT Il THE COTTAGES

T 12
|2 AT MALVERN HILLS
. 2 |
T 1o,
: 7.76 CLIENT:
le]
. . @ KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP
, _ - ® - T DRAWING:
BUILDING SECTIONS

X 5 T
. 2 a .
i T
= T ) <
4'-,0}5” {,'-4'{ 11_4” ‘, q,
] ] 1 1 DRAWN:
I'-4* 22'-4" |'-4" PIM / MeM
-3+ ] -3+ DATE: JANUARY 2019
SCALE:; |/4"=]-0"
JOBNO.: |eM3807
,1_411 "l_ou ,1_411
, SHEET:
2 2 5'-¢" I 5-¢
(@) (@) W
TRUSS DIAGRAMS = 2
FINAL DESIGN BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER, SUBMIT o o
SHOP DRANINGS TO ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL
PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION
PROVIDE ICE PROTECTION UNDERLAYMENT T T T T
ON PERIMETER OF ROOF TO 24" INSIDE S /I J J /I J
INTERIOR WALLS PER R405.2.7.I - L
(RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK)




24'-4" TRUSS 'B' BEYOND

22'—4* TRUSS K' AT 24" OcC. 16'-0"

2z Mo *NPgoT\El:DE ICE PROTECTION UNDERLAYMENT
2X8 RAFTERS :
I5'-0" | T o O ON PERIMETER OF ROOF TO 24" INSIDE

2X& RAFTERS A .C. INTERIOR WALLS PER R405.2.7.1
Ao ) PATRICK ]J.

(APPLIED ROOF)

| I I I N § § A

L —— IPEN MORABITO
I i i I I _ I LINE LEGEND
i:muss 1:‘?3 AT 24"”0@. H 12”4 H H \\\ ————— BEYOND A’I’A’

—— R U N R nrossanano ARCHITECT

I [l [l |
12
I I I H H
TRUSS '@/ AT 24'I0.. 1 P.C.

| [

OUTLINE OF TRUSS B'
BEYOND

121 Sully’s Trail
TRUSS 'A' AT 24" OC. Pittsford, NY 14534

TRUSS ‘&' AT 24" O.C.

GIRDER TRUSS '

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

Q0

A

1 = 3 o -
- 3/4 HR RATED CLG & ] . .

' §\ 3-2XI0 HDR AT {— FIREWALL TO COMPLY W/ CODE www.pjmarchitect.com
[}

[ |

[}

[ |

PORCH IN F.&.

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

1)

M BATH HALL FOYER FLEX RM GARAGE

10'-2 %"

§ =

SOORAAANSAARBAASEAAAAS”
91

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
CURBLESS SHAR 2X 2 JoIsTS AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY

" HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
255 DETAIL AT 67 0.C. DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
"
THK REINF CONC FLR SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN

SLOFE TO DOORS "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, : DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
77777777 T 5 ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
WeX 2| STEEL BEAM ON ] = ACT OF 1980. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES

3" DIA STEEL cOL ON g /2" TREADS W/ BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
|| 2" SLAB LEDGE UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
| CRS &" BLK ON OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
COPYRIGHT 2018

30'X30"X12" CONC FT6 | 1/6" NOSING I | RS 6" BLK ON AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
BA SEMENT i I3 CRS 12" FT6 W/ AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
4" THK REINF CONC WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.

14 CRS 12" BLK

N

/N

9-54"

OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
4 CRS 8" FT6e W/
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
‘ ‘ 2 4" 5| AB LEDGE PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
: PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
FLR W/ VAPOR BARRIEVﬁ &

L L

SECTION A

30'-0" TRUSS D' AT 24" OC. 320"
TRUSS 'C' AT 24" O.C. IN FOREGROUND
JANUARY 9, 2019
2XB RAFTERS AT 24" OC.
2X12 RIDEE (APPLIED ROOF)
,,,,,,,, AN TRUSS K' AT 24" O.C. ' ' '
N vss 24" 0c ! This plan is not valid
H ‘l‘ i for building permit without
777777777777777777777 H H H 1 | | I | original signature and
i I I \ H H : stamp ("wet seal”) in red
1] | | I |
2X8 RAFTERS AT I I in space above.
A G § B 20 . : ’
h I T | APPLIED ROOF I I |
'= H H \ 4 I { |
“ 1 1 ! I 1 |
i f A | GIRDER TRUSS K’ 1 f ) !
****************************** " 1 Il | I I
*********************************** I I | GIRDER TRUSS 'J' | i I '
i} I i I : i i 1 1} I o I I g g T | j TFQ ! i N H : m’ﬁﬁsl ENCE
Ve " 1 1 " . > I A I I I I \ Y | OUTLINE OF TRUSS ¢! i RN i D o) DENC
2%"9{%05 m %52 e ) I i I I | TRUSS 1 AT 24" 0C. o I I I I I o I AT 24" 0C. I\ FOREGROUND | NN I : LOT Il THE COTTAGES
1 1 1 1 T I I 1 “ H H | | I I I I I I I RN I I AT MALVERN HILLS
L cRoRTmesENFoRERoM) | s | ; o N |
! ! ! ! ! I I I N
i i i i i I A A A i I ! ! | | i i i i i i i TN [
:: :: :: :: :: \ QOO0 & | | b | : I a Ine . CLIENT:
/e i i i i i N h h t t N o | : A — r— r— — e P ——  — ; RN : KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP
= — .: =3 ]I/ — = TH— —
=== 1 | !
P i - 3/4 HR RATED CLG ¢ — '
b 3-2XI0 HPR CASED R T ety WconE P
i 2X6 WALL AT R R ' DRA!
z s 1< CLOSET IN FOREGROUND P WING:
b P BUILDING SECTIONS
. q 8X8 WD POST
N Pl e le
GREAT RM FOYER T "3 T BATH 2 BEDRM 2 GARAGE N
V TRAY ¢L& CORCH > v o DRAWN:
k N PUM / MGM
4" THK REINF CONC
PLATFORM ASSUMED GRADE = 4" THK REINF CONC FLR — DATE: Iawhry 200
% 2X 12 JOISTS AT 16" OC. g y L ADJUSTED GRADE—\L % 2X 12 JoIsTS AT 16" OC. SLOPE TO DOORS N SSIMED GRADE SCALE: el
g : | ] L= 2
: g il =
] Wex 21 STEEL BEAM ON : : ] WexI® STEEL BEAM ON : il JOBNO.: 12BM3807
3" DIA STEEL COL ON = i - S S N = | ¢RS 6" BLK ON Il
|| 30"X30"XI12" CONC FT6 - ] 1( 14 CRS B BLE = || = PP AN Ry
I : T I = 2" SLAB LEDGE
INY : Im g I :
L = 1 R 3 LD - "
14 CRS 12" BLK ] | BASEMENT = =i 4 CRS 12" BLK . BASEMENT “ 15 o 12 BTe W
[ : i [l E 4" 5LAB LEDGE
1 4" THK REINF CONC : 7] l 4" THK REINE CONC
I FLR W VAPOR BARRIER = i 2 || [ FLRW VAPOR BARRIER
= I T T 1 = L = I ! V' ] ~
_— T I ] [T L I

SECTION B SECTION C




ASPHALT OR FIBERGLASS d?
ROOF SHINGLES .
VALLEY FLASHING v/7
ROOF SHEATHING ?;YPEKATEICJ;%EON BARRIER PATRICK J *
TYVEK TAPE Y
CAULK A.I. A
®
2XB RAFTERS AT l6" OC
TYVEK INFILTRATION BARRIER \
(AFPLIED ROOF) TAPE ALL SEAMS . £
Y | e e - A ARCHITECT
/// SN = INSULATION S P. C .
2XI2 VALLEY BLOCKING “
g (CONTINUOUS)
S T “
(RAFTER5, OR TRU55E5) TYVEK TAPE DOO
REFER TO ROOF PLAN
WNINDOW 121 Sully’s Trail
e /\’ N °
CAULK BEHIND BOTTOM 7 \ Pittsford, NY 14534
EDGE OF SHEATHING Sl
INSULATION
m (585) 264-1330
o | -
1\ APPLIED ROOF (585) 264-1333 Fax
E: /2" = -0" . .
W SCALE: | 1/2" = -0 R cauk www.pjmarchitect.com

v/

NOTICE:
TYVEK INFILTRATION BARRIER IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON
(_/ (_/7 TAPE ALL SEAMS UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
S~ 3" DIA ADJUSTABLE STL COL OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
/ ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
12 y2

REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
2 A l R BAQQ l Eg DE TA ”: AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
< SEE ROOF PLAN FOR PITCH DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
b3 4" THICK CONCRETE BAND/RIM JOIST
FLOOR OVER 4" THICK q SCALE: | l//" = |'-0" 3 A l g B /A\ gg l E g D E T A l L TZS:EE?ATV!)INESP\A;;ZE; rffi;%?:;%NN:\z ,:ZE
POROUS FILL "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
\q;/ V\“NDOW AND DO@? DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
" SCALE: 3" = I-O" ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
g?ffg#Alf;gﬁ.sugg’égLiﬂﬁgﬁgs UL s ¥ /4 BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
< AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
" | | g ’8: OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
/2 PLYROOD SHEATHING < I L 2X4 STUD WALL PARALLEL UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
TRUSSES (SEE ROOF PLAN) A 2 TO JOIST DIRECTION OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
g 2 TABLE NII02.42 AIR BARRIER AND INSULATION INSPECTION P, o oty ST e S
10" 4 o 4 f SUBFLOOR COMPONENT CRITERIA AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
R-49 INSULATION W/BAFFLES @ EAVES £ 7 PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
MAINTAIN MIN. " AIRSPACE 7 NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
| ’y o g (0 e | COMPONENT CRITERIA e e ST o
RODS AT 10" OC, :  ALA. .
1
ICE PROTECTION PER R405.27. S BOTH NATS AIR BARRIER AND EXTERIOR THERMAL ENVELOPE INSULATION FOR COPYRIGHT 2018
. < THERMAL BARRIER FRAMED WALLS [5 INSULATED [N SUBSTANTIAL BATRICK 4. MORABITG. mLA. ARGHITECT P.C.
A CONTACT AND CONTINOUS ALIGNMENT AITH
v 4 ) = s X 30" X 12 THCK N 5T BUILDING ENVELOPE AIR BARRIER
CONCRETE COLUMN FOOTING <t ——1 | BREAKS OR JOINTS IN THE AIR BARRIER ARE FILLED
p{——————— METAL DRIP EDGE OR REPAIRED
METAL GUTTER ON IX& FASCIA AIR PERMEABLE INSULATION 1S NOT USED AS A SEALING
ON 2X& SUBFASCIA 3" MIN TO 3 1/2" MAX MATERIAL
PLUMBING / HYAC
\ DUCToPACE AIR PERMEABLE INSULATION IS INSIDE OF AN AIR BARRIER

2X4 SOFFIT MEMBERS TO MATCH CEILING/ATTIC AIR BARRIER IN ANY DROPPED CEILING OR SOFFIT

ROOF MEMBER SPACING
W/ CONTINUOUS SOFFIT VENT m C/ @ L . ﬁ@ O TI Né /5\ !A?NWS’US%\;%NZQELEEAA‘&%%NED PITH INSLATION AND

D QU B LE *JQ I 5 TS WALLS CORNERS AND HEADERS ARE INSULATED

I/2" GYP. BD. ON WALLS AND CEILINGS
w SCALE: | /2" = [-0"
W SCALE | /2" = 0" JUNCTION OF FOUNDATION AND SILL PLATE IS SEALED

SIDING AS SELECTED NINDOWS AND DOORS fggmflsNgE,gwgggL@ww AND DOOR JAMS AND
1/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING OR 0.SB.

JANUARY 4, 2019
e RIM JoISTS RIM JOISTS ARE INSULATED AND INCLUDE AN
x AIR BARRIER
Q
Y 2X6 STUDS 816" 0.C. WITH
= - FLOORS - INCLUDING INSULATION IS INSTALLED TQ MAINTAIN PERMANENT
9 9 HiGH DENSITY R-21 INSULATION TYPICAL NOTES ABOVE GARAGE AND CONTACT WITH UNDERSIDE OF SUBFLOOR DECKING
= ) DOOR MANUFACTURER: ANDERSEN OR EQUAL CANTILEVERED FLOORS
> = 3/4" SUBFLOOR AIR BARRIER IS INSTALLED AT ANY EXPOSED EDGE OF
Q GLUED ¢ NAILED 2) WINDOW AND DOOR AIR INFILTRATION INSULATION This plan is not valid
o ANDERSEN WINDOWS: OR EQUAL L L
X © 2% 12 FLOOR JOISTS AT 16" 0.6 DOBLE HNG 020 CPM | | - o CRANL-SPACE WALLS INSULATION IS PERMANENTLY ATTACHED TO WALLS for building permit without
) SEE FLOOR FLANS FOR FINAL FRAMING DOORS: 030 CFM OR LESS EXPOSED EARTH IN UNVENTED CRAAL SPACES IS original signature and
FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOOR JOISTS NOT REQUIRED SLIDING 0.10 CFM GOVERED WITH CLASS | VAPOR RETARDER WITH stamp ("wet seal”) in red
PER SECTION R302.13 (2015 IRC) IN-SAING HINGED 0.5 CFM OVERLAPFING JOINTS TAPED in space above.
SHAFTS PENETRATIONS DUCT SHAFTS, UTILITY. PENETRATIONS, KNEE WALLS AND
3,) GAS FIREPLACE(S): HEAT-N-GLO 6000C DIRECT VENT FLUE SHAFTS OPENING TO EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED
o TIGHT FITTING NON CUMBUSTABLE FIREPLACE DOORS SPACE ARE SEALED
o g,or\éTsz_OL éNFILmTIONFJT0§:555 S':E_HAJéh %— ngTAu_Er,: .
ON FIREPLACE OPENINGS- FIREFLACES SHALL BE PROVIDED NARROW CAVITIES BATTS IN NARROW CAVITIES ARE CUT TO FIT, OR
WITH A SOURCE OF COMBUSTION AIR AS REQUIRED BY NARRON CAVITIES ARE FILLED BY SPRAYED/BLOAN
4 BAND JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEN YORK STATE INSULATION
mll
4,) JOINTS IN DUCT SYSTEM SEALED WITH MASTIC, TAPE OR GASKETING. GARAGE SEPARATION égNgFﬁémS% ,gPiRGOE\g,DED BETWEEN GARAGE AND fg?iﬁ?gé\l fgﬂig\égf
5) CLASS Il VAPOR RETARDER ON INTERIOR OF CEILINGS AND 2X6 FRAMED AT MALVERN HILLS
2 X|6P. T 5”'L. o/ ?EALE g WALLS: KRAFT BATTS
RER € & 1% 55X : ™ RECESSED LIGHTING RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES ARE AIR TIGHT, IC RATED,
~ : |~ ASSUMED GRADE 6.) MECHANICAL SYSTEM PIPING CAPABLE OF CARRYING FLUIDS ABOVE IO5F AND SEALED TO DRYWALL. EXCEPTION; FIXTURES CLIENT:
(2 BOLTS MNMIM PER BOARD | I OR BELOW 55F SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF R-3. IN CONDITIONED SPACE
B I/2" & 12" FROM EACH END) A, 1) BUILDING CAVITIES SHALL NOT BE USED FOR SUPPLY DUCTS. PLUMBING AND WIRING INSULATION IS PLACED BETWEEN OUTSIDE AND PIPES KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP
, ASPHALT SEALANT O/ PLASTER COATING
T &) DAMPERS INSTALLED ON ALL OUTDOOR INTAKE AND EXHAUST OPENINGS BATT INSULATION 12 GUT TO FIT ARCUND WIRING A
’ ) - : PLUMBING, OR SPRAYED/BLOAN INSULATION EXTENDS
4l < I4 COURSES 12" CONCRETE BLOCK BEHIND PIPING AND WIRING
: q) THENA:R, H@DLER Aé\lD ,;:J_J_Npucrs %HALiJE ,BELJ.ocAT;ED WILHIJI:JE'I;J;E DRAWING:
: CONDITIONED SPACE. IF ANY DUCTWORK IS LOCATED COMPLETELY
| R-I5 FULL HEIGHT OUTSIDE OF THE CONDITIONED SPAGE THE DUCT TIGHTNESS SHALL BE ERAS Wi R ATl D & AR BARRIER SEPARATNG WALL SECTIONS
: VERIFIED PER SECTION 403 2.2 OF THE 2010 ENERGY CONSERVATION
P N (HD R-2| AT BASEMENT FRAMED WALLS) CODE. THEM FROM THE EXISTING WALL
0
v 4" CONCRETE SLAB O/ 4" MIN. POUROUS FILL I0.) ANY SUPPLY DUCTS IN THE ATTICS SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF ELECTRICAL OR PHONE AIR BARRIER EXTENDS BEHIND BOXES OR AIR
EXPANSION JOINT R-8. ALL OTHER DUCTS LOCATED COMPLETELY OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING BOX ON EXTERIOR NALLS SEALED-TYPE BOXES ARE INSTALLED DRAWN:
THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF R-6.
| MASORRY COVE © FaoTING Il) THERE ARE NOT TO BE WATER SUPPLY LINES IN THE EXTERIOR WALLS COMMON WALL ARDARRIER 15 INSTALLED IN COMMON WALL BETHEEN PIM / MEM
: ;Ti%FI;gE Ea;@. FABRIC
: R MEMBRA
: HVAC REGISTER BOOTS HVAC REGISTER BOOTS THAT PENETRATE BUILDING
PEA GRAVEL ENVELOPE ARE SEALED TO SUBFLOOR OR DRYAALL DATE:  JANJARY 201
EXTERIOR FOOTING DRAIN
&= ¥ J ’é 6" MIN. COVER 2" MIN. _ FIREPLACE FIREPLACE WALLS INCLUDE AN AIR BARRIER SCALE; 1/4"=]"-0"
~ 1\ \( £ 4" PERFORATED PERIMETER DRAIN OPTIONAL = 9< pivcH FOOTING AT JOBNO.: BMBB0T
e AL N, i — LIGHTING FIXT{ E’QEM%‘,%ED%EF, _ LIGHTING FIXTURE CONTROL NARRATIVE || SMOKE ¢ CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM LOCATIONS
) ; ; OUTDOOR EGRESS DOORS (EAC 60 WATT FIX AT LEA A
2" MiN, 4" DIA. PERFORATED PIFE 12" THICK FOOTINGS BASEMENT MINIMM (5) 60 WATT FIXTURES T L R T T L B R3131.| LOCATION. SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED
PROVIDE PVC SLEEVE THRU FT6. 12" MIN. STAIRWAYS MINIMUM (1) 60 WATT FIXTURE WALL-SITCH-CONTROLLED LIGHTING OUTLET SHALL BE INSTALLED IN IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: . IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM.
24" X 8" CONCRETE FOOTING HALLWAYS MINIMUIM (1) 120 WATT FIXTURE HALLWAYS, STAIRWAYS, ATTACHED GARAGES, AND DETACHED GARAGES 2. OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE
ON UNDISTURBED SOIL GARAGE ENTRY MINIMIM (1) 120 WATT FIXTURE WITH ELECTRICAL PONER. AT LEAST ONE WALL-SWITCH-CONTROLLED VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS. 3. ON EACH ADDITIONAL
LAUNDRY ROOM MINIMUM (1) 120 WATT FIXTURE LIGHTING OUTLET SHALL BE INSTALLED TO PROVIDE ILLUMINATION ON THE STORY OF THE DELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS BUT NOT
6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER WALK-IN CLOSETS MINIMUM (1) 60 WATT FIXTURE EXTERIOR SIDE OF EACH OUTDOOR EGRESS DOOR HAVING GRADE LEVEL INCLUDING CRAL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS. IN
4" THICK POROUS FILL PONDER ROOM MINIMUM (1) 120 WATT FIXTURE ACCESS, INCLUDING OUTDOOR EGRESS DOORS FOR ATTACHED AND DINELLINGS OR DELLING UNITS WITH SPLIT LEVELS AND WITHOUT
BATHROOM (EACH) MINIMUM (1) 120 WATT FIXTURE DETACHED GARAGES WITH ELECTRICAL PONER. WHERE ONE OR MORE AN INTERVENING DOOR BETWEEN THE ADJACENT LEVELS,
DINETTE MINIMUM (1) 120 WATT FIXTURE LIGHTING OUTLETS ARE INSTALLED FOR INTERIOR STAIRWAYS, THERE A SMOKE ALARM INSTALLED ON THE UPPER LEVEL SHALL SUFFICE
KITCHEN MINIMUM (1) 120 WATT FIXTURE SHALL BE A WALL SWITCH AT EACH FLOOR LEVEL AND LANDING LEVEL FOR THE ADJACENT LOWER LEVEL PROVIDED THAT THE LOWER
DINING ROOM MINIMUM (1) 120 WATT FIXTURE THAT INCLUDES AN ENTRYWAY TO CONTROL THE LIGHTING OUTLETS WHERE LEVEL 15 LESS THAN ONE FULL STORY BELOW THE UPPER LEVEL.
TYP,G A L W A L L SEGT, ON ALL OTHER FIRST FLOOR ROOMS (EACH) MINIMUM (1) 120 WATT FIXTURE THE STAIRWAY BETWEEN FLOOR LEVELS HAS SIX OR MORE RISERS. IN NHEN MORE THAN ONE SMOKE ALARM 15 REQUIRED TO BE
ALL OTHER SECOND FLOOR ROOMS (EACH) MINIMUM (1) 120 WATT FIXTURE ATTICS UNDER-FLOOR SPACES, UTILITY ROOMS AND BASEMENTS, AT LEAST INSTALLED WITHIN AN INDIVIDUAL DNELLING UNIT THE ALARM
ATTIC SPACE MINIMIM (1) 60 WATT FIXTURE ONE LIGHTING OUTLET SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE THESE SPACES ARE DEVICES SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED IN SUCH A MANNER THAT
SCALE: 1/2"=|"-0" GARAGE MINIMUM (2) 60 WATT FIXTURES USED FOR STORAGE OR CONTAIN EQUIPMENT REQUIRING SERVICING. SUCH THE ACTUATION OF ONE ALARM WILL ACTIVATE ALL OF THE ALARMS
LIGHTING OUTLET SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY A WALL SIITCH OR SHALL INTHE INDIVIDUAL UNIT.
AT AL et e e
AT THE USUAL POINT OF ENTRY TO THESE SPACES. THE LIGHTING OUT
R313.4.2 REQUIRED LOCATIONS. CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL
SHALL BE PROVIDED AT OR NEAR THE EQUIPMENT REQUIRING SERVICING. BF PROVIDED I THE FoLLOVNG LOCATIONS. . | NITHIN EACH
DAELLING UNIT ON EACH STORY CONTAINING A SLEEPING AREA,
WITHIN [5 FEET OF THE SLEEPING AREA. MORE THAN ONE CARBON
MONOXIDE ALARM SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE NECESSARY TO ASSURE
THAT NO SLEEPING AREA ON A STORY 15 MORE THAN |5 FEET AWAY
FROM A CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM, 2. ON ANY STORY OF A
DAELLING UNIT THAT CONTAINS A CARBON MONOXIDE SOURCE.













Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 C19-000006

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 2851 Clover Street PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 163.02-1-24.111

Zoning District: PUD Planned Unit Development

Owner: Cloverwood

Applicant: SWBR (Robert F. Simonetti)

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of "The Terraces at
Cloverwood" previously Friendly Commons. This will be upscale senior living located in the area of the
former "Barn Bazaar" at the southwest corner of Clover Street and Jefferson Road.

Meeting Date: January 24, 2019



SWBR

ROCHESTER OFFICE Architecture

387 East Main St Graphic Design
Rochester NY 14604 Interior Design

585 232 8300 Landscape Architecture
rochester@swbr.com Structural Engineering

January 16, 2019

DRHP Board Members
cc: Allen Reitz

Town of Pittsford

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, NY 14534

Re: Terraces at Cloverwood
(previously Friendly Commons)
SWBR Project No. 17565.00

Dear DRHP Board Members:

The attached submission is a progress update from our previous presentation to this
Board. We have since continued to work on defining and refining the project, and its
architectural character.

Our team has done extensive research as to Pittsford’s vernacular, and has proceeded to
refine a building mass that entails major cues from the Town of Pittsford, both in language
and materials.

The intent of this submission and subsequent presentation is to ensure the Board is
informed and aware of our design development, and continue the dialog as we progress
through the next milestones of the project.

Looking forward to seeing you and presenting our progress next week!

Sincerely,

A

Vi g

2 'f'\ . 4
AN \&’é’?f' 7 JW mef ]
/ A R,

Robert F. Simonetti, AIA
Design Director/Project Architect

LBF/kf

J:\2017\17565.00 CLOVERWOOD SENIOR LIVING EXPANSION\11-COMMUNICATIONS\11.01_LETTERS AND MEMOS\DRHP BOARD LETTER 01
16 19.DOCX

SWBR.COM



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

OB 15 AS

k.

1CE g

Tk
Village
CHTice Park

FUD

Barn
B araar

—
- -
S 65

Design ated
Hisloric

¥
i )
F

i 1
/ :
f Land mark 1
|
I

F——=Hittredge

Printed January 17, 2019

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.




- ...‘. .
Y/ i M




.-:h‘-{-;-‘-#“ -4*‘- —-
e e

4 3D View from Clover St in Winter 3 3D View from Clover St and W. Jefferson Rd.

| 18 DR = = | [l

+562' - 0"

o i Y e |

e | = =l

LC
+551'-0
240" - 0"

TERRACE LEVEL

+529' - 0"

2 West Elevation

+562' - 0"

D
i
O
O
=
T
1| =
o
ile
(
Qo
| I
| E—

58' - 2" ABOVE GRADE
59' - 0" MAX
"H—0
77 A T TS TS TR

e

RST FLOOR

+540' - 0"

Hﬁjiﬁllﬁliﬂ T

=
-

TERRACE LEVEL

+529' - 0"

1 East Elevation Key Plan

woops oyiaTT aitMaN - SWBR

Exterior Elevations and 3D Views Friendly Commons at Cloverwood
January 24, 2019 FRIENDLY A\ GREYSTONE @ Stantec
SENIOR _LIVING



26 - 11" ABOVE GRADE

6 3D View from Clover St and Tobey Village Rd 3 South Elevation of Commons

il E l" R ' i . 7 = T. ROOF DECK
—_— = = . = e ——— — .L. ———— e e — s -*— 5?3‘ i O"

‘ ‘ ‘ . ‘ ‘ ' THIRD FLOOR

——— e +F62k ] G"

SECOND FLOOR
+551' - 0"

T oo i) 0 06 [

FIRST FLOOR
+540' - 0"

TERRACE LEVEL
+529' - 0"

T. ROOF DECK

| ——1 e T B o | N [ [ | =t | Wl | g il B i = = = e e e (- | ™ ! - il
| [T | gu oy | | 2 I l.“ ) [iite e : e i ; - - LTI RS )| ARISHELL L) Sy " i .IL.....lim | THIRD FLOOR

w : :l e e—— —— —— ey - - - +562' - 0"

SELL RN )
: R = = T e ! g = E
. ~ 1 B m I " | I 8 I 1 1 F + r - 4 | ! I 7 I =
=78 o B | | il B =5
o L] | g L ] RHEHHER] ettt L - - = ==, | LIELLELA| | LIEASAAIELE ICEEEETECET (TS Jd | [ SECOND FLOOR
- ' | = 3 | ettt {
, ' i#:'%tgﬁ:uas:ﬁ " I . = 3 i = - | | | s || +551" - 0"
= - - i = - = Ll 1 = e e = = LI | B - — — L. -'-?-:il a — — 1 — . [= =

+540' - 0"

TERRACE LEVEL
+529' - 0"

d FRIENDLY

1 East Elevation of Courtyard

Exterior Elevations and 3D Views Friendly Commons at Cloverwood
January 24, 2019

SENIOR_LIVING

T. ROOF DECK
+573' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR
+562' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR
+551' - 0"

1 Ig ﬁ.h;f FIRST FLOOR
+540' - 0"

TERRACE LEVEL
+529' - 0"

1

T. ROOF DECK
+573' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR
+362' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR
+551' - 0"

FIRST FLOOR
+540' - 0"

I TERRACE LEVEL
+529' - 0"

T. ROOF DECK
+573'- 0"

THIRD FLOOR
+562' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR
+551'- 0"

FIRST FLOOR
+540' - 0"

Key Plan Ve

woobs oVIATT GILMAN - G/ BR
A GREYSTONE @ Stantec



Landscape Plan Friendly Commons at Cloverwood SWBR
December 10, 2018 itec



	01 Agenda_2019-01-24
	02 Minutes_2019-01-10
	03 648 Mendon Rd. DRB Submittal Packet
	648 Mendon Rd. app
	648 Mendon Rd. C of A application
	648 Mendon Rd. combined
	648 Mendon Rd. RN
	648 Mendon Rd. Pictometry
	648 Mendon Rd. Survey

	648 Mendon Rd. Drawing
	648 Mendon Rd. combined.pdf
	648 Mendon Rd. App
	648 Mendon Rd. RN
	648 Mendon Rd. Pictometry
	648 Mendon Rd. Survey
	648 Mendon Pics
	648 Mendon Rd. Pic2
	648 Mendon Rd. Plans

	03 648 Mendon Rd ZBA Submital Packet.pdf
	ZBA Referral Form (36)
	648 Mendon Rd ZBA Submital Packet
	Area variance for 648 Mendon Road (2)
	BarnGarage
	InkedOldGarage
	Modular-Pine-Board-and-Batten-Horse-Barn
	PosysGarage
	Stable_1
	Trees_2018_small
	TreeView (1)_Small
	TreeView (2)_Small
	TreeView (3)_Small

	_ags_6c0b2ce72a7646d5b0f5219b3c892a6f
	DOC011019


	04 4 Sassafras Ln. DRB Submission Packet
	05 166 Mill Rd. DRB Submittal Packet
	MillRoad_166_front
	166 Mill Rd. RN
	166 Mill Rd. Pictometry
	166 Mill Road Site Plan
	166 Mill Road Front Entry 1-9-19
	166 Mill Road Roof Lines 1-9-19
	MillRoad_155_front
	MillRoad_163_front
	MillRoad_169_front
	166 Mill Rd. app

	06 1 Whitestone Ln. DRB Submittal Packet
	1 Whitestone Lane Plans
	1 Whitestone Lane Rear2
	1 Whitestone Lane Rearpdf
	1 Whitestone Ln. app
	1 WhiteStone Ln. Pictometry
	1 Whitestone Ln. RN
	WhitestoneLane_1_front
	WhitestoneLane_2_front
	WhitestoneLane_3_front
	WhitestoneLane_4_front

	07 25 Hawkstone Way DRB Submittal Packet
	25 Hawkstone Plans
	18m3807 lot 11 the cottages Anderson Res-Go-to-View 1ST FLR
	18m3807 lot 11 the cottages Anderson Res-Go-to-View BSECT1
	18m3807 lot 11 the cottages Anderson Res-Go-to-View BSMT
	18m3807 lot 11 the cottages Anderson Res-Go-to-View FIN BSMT
	18m3807 lot 11 the cottages Anderson Res-Go-to-View FL ELEV
	18m3807 lot 11 the cottages Anderson Res-Go-to-View ROOF
	18m3807 lot 11 the cottages Anderson Res-Go-to-View RR ELEV
	18m3807 lot 11 the cottages Anderson Res-Go-to-View TITLE
	18m3807 lot 11 the cottages Anderson Res-Go-to-View TRUSSES
	18m3807 lot 11 the cottages Anderson Res-Go-to-View WSECT

	25 Hawkstone Survey
	25 Hawkstone Way app
	25 Hawkstone Way Pictometry
	25 Hawkstone Way RN

	08 2851 Clover St. DRB Submission Packet
	The Terraces at Cloverwood app
	2851 Clover St. letter
	2851 Clover St. RN
	2851 Clover St. Pictometry
	2851 Clover St. Drawings
	2851 Clover st. landscape plan




